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Forward-Looking Statement
this presentation material contains various outlook and perspective information derived from our own presump-
tions and judgements based on currently available information on conditions and prospects of each market and 
economic circumstances such as currency exchange rate fluctuations. all figures and statements with respect to 
the future performances, projections, and business plans of Sumitomo electric and its affiliated companies are 
constituted by the aforementioned outlook and perspective information.
Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially include but not are limited to:
1.  Market and economic conditions in the u.S., europe, Japan and other asian countries, especially increases and 
decreases in personal consumption and capital expenditures.

2.  Fluctuations of currency exchange rates, especially between the Japanese yen and the u.S. dollar, the euro and 
asian currencies.

3. the ability of Sumitomo electric and its affiliated companies to cope with rapid technological development.
4. Changes in financial, management, environmental and other presumptions.
5. Current and future laws and regulations in foreign countries involving trade and other activities.
6.  Changes in the market value of securities owned by Sumitomo electric and its affiliated companies.

there are possibilities that actual sales and profits may be different materially from those described in this material. 
Sumitomo electric and its affiliated companies are not obliged to update or make public any future performances, 
projections or business plans after releasing this material.



ConSoliDateD 
net SaleS

(FY2013)

GeoGraPhiCal SeGMent SaleS

 JaPan  44.8%

aMeriCaS  15.7%

aSia  27.9%

euroPe anD otherS  11.6%

Monozukuri CaPaBilitieS

Who We are

WorlD-renoWneD

The history of Sumitomo Electric 
Industries, Ltd., started in 1897, when 
the House of Sumitomo established 
the Sumitomo Copper Rolling Works to 
manufacture and market bare copper 
wire. The Company then developed power 
transmission cables and communication 
cables to support Japan’s rapidly growing 

power needs and telecommunications 
infrastructure development.

For more than 110 years, Sumitomo 
Electric has continued to pursue the 
challenge of developing proprietary 
technologies and new businesses 
based on its electric wire and cable 
manufacturing technologies. Currently, 

the Company is engaged in diversified 
business activities supporting 
people’s daily lives and industry in 
five business segments: Automotive, 
Infocommunications, Electronics, 
Environment and Energy, and Industrial 
Materials and Others.

Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd.,  
was originally established as Sumitomo 

Copper Rolling Works in  
1897 to manufacture copper 
plates, copper rods and bare 

copper wire.

in BuSineSS For

YearS

117

In FY2013, the Sumitomo Electric Group made a total number  
of 2,388 patent, utility and design applications in Japan and 
2,502 outside Japan. The Group’s registered patents have 
continued to increase in number over time, reflecting its 
vibrant intellectual property activities, in which research 
and development managers work as a united team with 
intellectual property managers. By pursuing strategic 

applications based on careful prior technological 
research, the Group aims to build a high-
volume patent portfolio that is superior 

in terms of its broad scope and 
effective rights.

6,590*  |  6,459*

nuMBer oF PatentS
(as of March 31, 2014)

JApAn OvERSEAS

*excludes patents possessed by Sumitomo Wiring Systems, ltd.,  
autonetworks technologies, ltd., tokai rubber industries, ltd., 

nissin electric Co., ltd. and a.l.M.t. Corp.

The Sumitomo Electric Group 
includes 381 subsidiaries  
and affiliates in more than  

40 countries around  
the world.

381
ConSoliDateD 
CoMPanieS
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the SPirit FoStereD in SuMitoMo’S 
400-Year traDition—

aFter CenturieS, our hiGh-MinDeD 
SPirit GloWS ever More BriGhtlY.

the Sumitomo electric Group is committed to maintaining public trust by conducting 
business activities with integrity, in accordance with the Sumitomo Spirit and  

the Sumitomo electric Group Corporate Principles. as the Company expands its business 
operations across the world, linking closely with society, it always gives top priority to  

the cultivation of high corporate ethics to be a world-class company. 

the Sumitomo Spirit grew out of the guiding principles set down by Sumitomo’s founding 
father, Masatomo Sumitomo, in his Monjuin Shiigaki (the aphorisms of Monjuin),  

and it has been passed down for over 400 years. the essence of the spirit was condensed 
in the Business Principles. in Monjuin Shiigaki, he preached the importance of  

doing one’s sincere best in not only business but also every aspect of life.  
this is the spirit that we, the members of the entire Sumitomo electric Group,  

have inherited and strive to embody.

Monozukuri innovation

Who We are

What is Monozukuri?   The word Monozukuri is used 
to describe technology and processes integrating 
development, production and procurement, and it also 
includes intangible qualities such as craftsmanship and 
dedication to continuous improvement.

The Sumitomo Spirit   The Sumitomo Electric Group 
is committed to maintaining public trust by conducting 
business activities with integrity, in accordance with 
the Sumitomo Spirit and the Sumitomo Electric Group 
Corporate principles. As the Company expands its 
business operations across the world, linking closely 
with society, it always gives top priority to the cultivation 
of high corporate ethics to be a world-class company.



innovation In
aUtomotive wiring harneSSeS

26%
GLOBAL

MARkET SHARE

Wiring harnesses are essential for the transmittal of 
data and energy in automobiles. So, everytime

you use a turn signal or step on the brakes, the wiring 
carries that data and gets the job done… and helps

get your most precious cargo home, safely.
Innovations such as aluminum wiring harnesses that 

reduce vehicle weight have helped us gain a
global market share of 26% in the industry.
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Optical fiber cable is essential for constructing optical transmission 
networks. In companies and households, for example, optical fiber 

cable contributes greatly, enabling people separated over vast 
distances to use telecommunication systems safely, securely, and 

easily via personal computers. By developing technologies to lower the 
loss of optical fibers, Sumitomo electric produced optical fiber cable 

that attains the lowest transmission loss in the world at only 0.149 
decibels per kilometer (with a wavelength of 1,550 nanometers). As 
a result of continually leading the industry with achievements like 

this, Sumitomo electric has acquired the third-largest share of 
the global market for optical fiber cable. 

tOP 3
WORld’S

MAnuFACTuReR

innovation In
optiCaL Fiber CabLe
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Flexible printed circuits (FpCs) are wiring materials formed into 
electric circuits mounted on ultrathin insulation film. Their light weight 
and excellent heat resistance and flexibility enable broader possibilities 

for electric circuit design, and with the current push to make all kinds 
of digital devices more compact and functional, FpCs play an important 

role. Indeed, they help make daily life more convenient—your 
smartphone, for instance, is undoubtedly equipped with FpCs. 

Currently producing high-quality FpCs in Japan, China, Vietnam, the 
philippines, along with other countries, the Sumitomo electric 

Group provides a steady supply of FpCs to users around the 
world as one of the global top-three manufacturers of 

these products. 

tOP 3
WORld’S

MAnuFACTuReR

innovation In
FLexibLe printed CirCUitS
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Sumitomo electric developed pplpTM-MI direct current (dC) 
submarine power transmission cable by utilizing polypropylene 

laminated paper (pplpTM) for composite insulation tape, which is now 
the de facto standard for cables. Capable of transmitting approximately 
30% more electrical capacity than conventional mass impregnated (MI) 
cable*, pplpTM-MI dC submarine power cable is a major advance in the 
field of long-distance high-capacity power transmission. By supplying 

a number of types of electric wire and cable like this product, 
Sumitomo electric is contributing to the development of industry 
and the stability of electric power supplies, which are essential 
to enriching our daily lives. Sumitomo electric and a european 

firm are the only companies in the world capable of 
manufacturing pplpTM-MI dC submarine power cable. 

ONLY  2
COMpAnIeS

In The WORld

innovation In
ppLptm-mi direCt CUrrent SUbmarine 

power tranSmiSSion CabLe

* Used for long-distance high-capacity power transmission, MI cable is 
insulated by rolled paper impregnated with high-viscosity oil.
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Sumitomo electric has developed SuMIdIATM binderless, a nano-
polycrystalline diamond with a single-phase nano-polycrystalline 

structure synthesized by the strong and direct bonding of fine diamond 
grains of several tens of nanometers. As a result, the Company has 

produced a diamond with greater hardness compared to conventional 
synthetic single-crystal diamonds, and eliminated the shortcoming 

associated with single-crystal diamonds: their tendency to easily 
cleave in a specific direction. These advantages make SuMIdIATM 
binderless a valuable tool for industries that require high-level 

precision processing methods, such as the aircraft industry 
and infrastructure-related industries. With this product, 
Sumitomo electric has become the first company in the 

world to successfully develop applications for nano-
polycrystalline diamonds.

innovation In
SUmidiatm binderLeSS diamond For 

CUtting tooLS

tHE 1st
COMpAnY

In The WORld
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Automotive Infocommunications

What We Do

Sumitomo electric at a Glance

51%
Share oF net SaleS

6%
Share oF net SaleS

¥1,351.0 
billion

net SaleS

¥164.9 
billion

net SaleS

the  Sumitomo  electric  Group  is  a 

global supplier of wiring harnesses and 

anti-vibration rubber, as well as safe, 

comfortable and environment-friendly 

automotive components and systems.

Business overview Building  on  its  communication  cable 

technologies accumulated for more than 

100 years, the Sumitomo electric Group 

supplies  products  and  systems  that 

support today’s internet services such 

as optical fiber cable and opto-electronic 

devices, gigabit ethernet-passive optical 

network (Ge-Pon), and other devices. We 

also supply traffic control systems and 

other systems drawing on our telecoms 

exper tise  and  por tfolio  of  control 

technologies.

•  Wiring harnesses

•  Vibration-proof rubber

•  Automotive hoses

•  Car electrical equipment

Main Products •  Optical fibers, Optical fiber cables, 
Optical–related equipment

•  Optical devices, Optical transceivers, 
networking equipment

•  System products (Traffic control 
systems, etc.)

•  Information and communications 
engineering

(FY2013, ended March31, 2014)
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electronics environment and energy
Industrial Materials  
and Others

10%
Share oF net SaleS

21%
Share oF net SaleS

12%
Share oF net SaleS

¥303.3 
billion

net SaleS

¥564.2 
billion

net SaleS

¥262.6 
billion

net SaleS

using  i ts  propr ietar y  mater ial s 

technologies, the Sumitomo electric Group 

supports the increasing use of electronics 

devices in society through a diverse range 

of products such as electronic wires, 

flexible printed circuits and other highly 

functional wiring materials, as well as 

compound semiconductors and fluorine 

resin products.

Since its inception, the Sumitomo electric 

Group has helped underpin modern daily 

life  through  its  energy  transmission 

businesses,  supplying  products  such 

as cables for power distribution, railway 

trolley wires, and wire coils used in home 

appliances,  automobiles,  and  other 

applications.

through the manufacture of electric wire 

and cable, the Sumitomo electric Group 

has developed and built up proprietary 

technologies and products that underpin 

industry and society.  its cutting  tools 

have contributed to greater efficiency in 

manufacturing and its sintered parts and 

special metal wires used in automotive and 

a wide range of other industrial fields.

•  electronic wire products

•  Flexible printed circuits

•  Metallic material for electronic parts

•  Compound semiconductors

•  electron-beam irradiated products, 
Fluorine resin products

•  Copper wire rods, power cables, 
electrical construction, power supply 
construction

•  Magnet wires

•  hybrid products

•  power supply system equipment 
(Substation equipment, Supervisory 
telecontrol equipment, etc.)

•  Cutting tools

•  Sintered parts

•  Reinforcing and pre-stressing steel 
for concrete, Steel tire cords

(FY2013, ended March31, 2014)
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how We Did

Financial highlights

Millions of yen
thousands of  
u.S. dollars*1 

FY2013
Mar. 31, 2014

FY2012
Mar. 31, 2013

FY2011
Mar. 31, 2012

FY2010
Mar. 31, 2011

FY2009
Mar. 31, 2010

FY2013
Mar. 31, 2014

For the Year:

net sales ¥2,568,779 ¥2,159,942 ¥2,059,344 ¥2,033,827 ¥1,836,352 $24,958,988

operating income 120,058 76,790 86,946 103,810 51,728 1,166,518

income before income taxes and minority interests 123,833 84,084 99,941 113,781 55,425 1,203,197

net income 66,748 37,955 58,861 70,614 28,708 648,543

Capital expenditures*2 150,823 147,883 135,039 98,424 73,306 1,465,439

Depreciation and amortization 113,271 90,629 77,954 96,760 103,848 1,100,573

r&D expenses 99,520 94,287 86,582 79,026 72,259 966,965

at Year-end:

total assets ¥2,554,819 ¥2,297,567 ¥2,072,064 ¥1,956,284 ¥1,939,935 $24,823,348

total interest-bearing liabilities 534,641 485,569 363,995 341,923 355,586 5,194,724

total net assets *3 1,379,912 1,244,695 1,138,931 1,092,610 1,064,575 13,407,617

Cash Flows:

net cash provided by operating activities ¥   147,705  ¥ 124,849 ¥    86,051 ¥139,298 ¥171,576 $  1,435,144

net cash used in investing activities (174,102) (172,066) (129,223) (86,551) (72,899) (1,691,625)

net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 113 64,922 (2,391) (27,845) (67,613) 1,098

 
Yen u.S. dollars *1

FY2013 FY2012 FY2011 FY2010 FY2009 FY2013

per Share data:

net income*4: Basic ¥      84.15 ¥       47.85 ¥       74.21 ¥       89.02 ¥       36.19 $    0.818

                               Diluted  — — 74.20 89.02 36.19 —

Cash dividends 22.00 20.00 19.00 19.00 16.00 0.214

owner’s equity *5 1,499.76 1,352.09 1,245.57 1,196.46 1,139.84 14.572

Financial indexes:

r&D expenses / net sales (%) 3.9 4.4 4.2 3.9 3.9

net income / net sales (%) 2.6 1.8 2.9 3.5 1.6

return on owner’s equity (%) 5.9 3.7 6.1 7.6 3.3

return on assets (%) *6 6.6 4.8 5.9 7.3 3.6

Current ratio (times) 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.9 1.7

owner’s equity ratio (%) 46.6 46.7 47.7 48.5 46.6

*1  all dollar figures herein refer to u.S. currency. Yen amounts have been translated, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥102.92 to u.S. $1.00, the approximate exchange rate prevailing on March 31, 2014. 
*2  Capital expenditures are recorded as property, plant and equipment.
*3 See page 63.   
*4 For the year ended March 31, 2014, there were no potential common shares. For the year ended March 31, 2013, there were no dilutive potential common shares. 
*5 owner’s equity is the sum of total shareholders’ equity and total accumulated other comprehensive income.   
*6 roa = operating income divided by average capital employed

Sumitomo electric industries, ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries
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Where We are heading

VISIOn 2017
medium-term management plan

1
Making the Sumitomo Spirit 
and the Sumitomo electric 

Group Corporate principles 
the basis of our business 

activities and holding fast to 
the three bases of our Group’s 
business: human resources, 
manufacturing, and finances.

2
Raising the banner of 

“innovation” as our keyword, 
we will continue to overhaul 

and expand current business 
fields while expanding  

into integrated business 
fields and addressing the 

challenge of developing new 
business fields.

3
Making high-priority  
efforts to strengthen 

“strategic marketing,” 
increasing our “global 

presence” and enhancing our 
“leading technologies.”

4
Attaining our numerical 

targets of ¥3 trillion  
in sales, ¥180 billion  

in operating income and  
9% ROA.

overall Strategy
We aim to take a further step toward becoming a “Glorious excellent Company” by: 

in viSion 2017, our group will leverage our outstanding technology and focus on six fields 

of business which are essential for society—the three fields of “mobility,” “energy,” and 

“Communications” (iCt) as the current business fields, “environment & infrastructure” as the 

integrated business field that embodies the first three, and “Life Sciences” and “materials & 

resources” as the new business fields.

Under viSion 2017, we aim to continuously innovate and provide global services in these 

fields, creating new value from raw materials to systems and solutions.

“Glorious
Excellent
Company”

Human Resources
Base

Financial
Base

Sumitomo Spirit, Sumitomo Electric Group Corporate Principles

Electronics

Manufacturing
Base

Industrial
Materials

Automotive
Environment

and
Energy

Infocommunications

VISION 2017
Sales

¥3 trillion

Operating Income

(consolidated)

¥180 billion

ROA

9%

Challenging New 

Business FieldsResources
New Growth in 

Current Business Fields

Expansio
n into Integrated 

Busin
ess F

ields

Environment
&

Infrastructure
Mobility

Life
Sciences

Energy

VISION
2007

Increase Our     

“Global Presence”     

(Promoting Diversity of Personnel)

Enhance Our      
 

“Leading Technology”   

(Accelerating Commercialization)

Strengthen
“Strategic Marketing”(Creating New Markets)

VISION
2012

Wide Range of 
Materials and Products

Communica-
tions (ICT)
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growth Strategy in  
three domains
new growth in Current  
business Fields
By overhauling and developing five 
established business segments— 
automotive, environment and energy, 
infocommunications, electronics, 
and industrial Materials—we aim 
to create new value in the business 
fields of “Mobility,” “energy,” and 
“Communications (iCt),” as well 
as in the materials and product 
groups that support them.

expansion into integrated  
business Fields
We plan to integrate these business 
fields across group and departmental 
boundaries, and use our all-round 
strengths to develop our “environment & 
infrastructure” business.

Challenging new business Fields
We are also addressing the challenge of 
opening up two new business fields, “life 
Sciences” and “Materials & resources,” 
by making full use of the Group’s wide-
ranging technological capabilities.

priority initiatives
1   Strengthen “Strategic marketing” 

(Creating new markets)
in addition to strengthening our services 
for both established and new markets 
and customers, we are focusing on 
strengthening our solutions proposal 
capability, and continuously creating and 
fostering new markets.

2   increase our “global presence” 
(promoting diversity of personnel)

We are strengthening our global 
organizational systems and promoting 
diversity.

3   enhance our “Leading technology” 

(accelerating Commercialization)
in addition to accelerating the 
commercialization of research and 
development projects, we are building 
the core businesses of the future.

three bases
human resources base
@  Based on the Global human 

resources Management (hrM) 
Policy, we are committed to higher 
standards of recruitment, evaluation 
and incentivization, deployment 
and promotion, as well as human 
resources development.

@  Promoting diversity.

manufacturing base
@  Greater competitiveness. We are 

raising standards in quality, cost 
and delivery, accelerating mass 
production and commercialization, 
and strengthening technological 
development.

@  Strengthening basic manufacturing 
infrastructure and systems. We are 
creating a production system that is 
safe, clean, stable and reliable.

@  training human resources with 
practical skills.

Financial base
@  Creating a sound and resilient 

financial position (shareholders’ 
equity to total assets ratio of 50%, 
and a dividend payout ratio of 30%).

targets

FY2013

¥ 2,568.8 billion ¥ 2,600.0 billion ¥ 3 trillion

¥ 120.1 billion  (4.7%) ¥ 130.0 billion  (5.0%) ¥ 180.0 billion  (6.0%) 

6.6% 7.0% 9.0%

ReSulTS

net SaleS net SaleS net SaleS

oPeratinG inCoMe (ratio) oPeratinG inCoMe (ratio) oPeratinG inCoMe (ratio)

roa roa roa

TARGeTS TARGeTS

(VISIOn 2017)
FY2015 FY2017

OTheR IndICATORS
@ We plan to increase the proportions of overseas sales and production to 60% or more.
@ We aim to target a new product sales ratio of 30%.
note: our goal for integrated and new business fields is total combined sales on the order of ¥150 billion.
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Message from the President

To Our Stakeholders

Consolidated Financial results for FY2013
in FY2013, ended March 31, 2014, we saw a moderate 

recovery in the Japanese economy. owing to the gov-

ernment’s monetary easing policies and the positive 

outlook toward its economic policies, the yen depre-

ciated and stock prices rose, and, in turn, consumer 

spending picked up and corporate earnings improved. 

the global economy as a whole gradually recovered 

as well, with the u.S. economy growing steadily and 

europe’s economy showing signs of progress despite 

a deceleration of growth in emerging markets such as 

China and india. 

against this backdrop, the Sumitomo electric 

Group’s business environment was positive overall. 

Specifically, strong demand for wiring harnesses con-

tinued, especially outside Japan. likewise, demand 

was high for power cables, magnet wires, electrical 

installation works, power generation equipment, 

and other products handled by our environment and 

energy segment, as well as for cemented carbide 

tools for automobiles in our industrial Materials and 

others segment. 

on the back of this robust demand, the Company’s 

consolidated sales and earnings expanded in every 

category compared to the previous fiscal year. net 

sales amounted to ¥2,568.8 billion, an increase of 

18.9% over the ¥2,159.9 billion recorded in the previous 

fiscal year. in terms of earnings, even though deprecia-

tion and amortization expenses rose and we boosted 

forward-looking investment in r&D, we successfully 

reduced costs while benefitting from yen depreciation. 

Consequently, operating income rose 56.3% to ¥120.1 

billion, compared to ¥76.8 billion in the previous fiscal 

year. net income totaled ¥66.7 billion, a 75.9% increase 

from ¥38.0 billion in the previous fiscal year. 

in consideration of this performance in FY2013, we 

raised the Company’s annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥22 per 

share, comprised of a year-end dividend of ¥12 and an 

interim dividend of ¥10 per share (the same amount 

paid in the previous fiscal year).

measures to pursue in the Current Fiscal Year
Future economic outlook

a moderate recovery is projected for the global econ-

omy overall, although economic growth is expected to 

continue slowing down in China and Southeast asian 

countries. the Japanese economy is expected to con-

tinue to recover, despite concerns about a possible 

slump in demand following the spike in demand ahead 

of the consumption tax increase implemented in april 

2014. as a whole, however, the outlook for global eco-

nomic growth remains unclear, as business conditions 

are at risk of changing due to uncertainties in emerging 

economies and other markets. 

Forecasts of Consolidated Financial results
our forecasts for FY2014 are net sales of ¥2,700 billion, 

operating income of ¥125 billion, and net income of ¥70 

billion. in consideration of these forecasts, we plan to 

pay an annual dividend of ¥23 per share, an increase of 

¥1 per share over the previous fiscal year. 

under viSion 2017, our medium-term manage-

ment plan launched in the previous fiscal year, we are 

targeting consolidated net sales of ¥3 trillion, operating 

income of ¥180 billion, and return on assets (roa) of 

9% by FY2017. as part of viSion 2017, Sumitomo elec-

tric aims to be a “Glorious excellent Company” under 

the banner of innovation, and with the Sumitomo Spirit 

and the Sumitomo electric Group Corporate Prin-

ciples providing the basis for all business activities. 

accordingly, we are not only working to restructure and 

expand businesses in the markets where we currently 

operate, but also striving to advance into integrated 

business fields and develop all-new businesses. 

We have set a medium-term target of operating 

income of ¥130 billion by FY2015, the middle year of 

our five-year plan, viSion 2017. With this in mind, we 

are moving forward with efforts to attain the targets we 

have set for FY2014, achieve the interim target for 2015, 

and ultimately attain the objectives of viSion 2017. 
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Masayoshi Matsumoto
pReSIdenT And CeO

Overseas Sales Ratio and
Operating Income by Region

36
.3

28
.6

40
.3

Asia (Billions of yen)
59
.0

8.
5

7.
4 1.
1

Europe and Others (Billions of yen)

2.
4

9.
6

7.
0

10
.6

Americas (Billions of yen)

15
.3

50
.8

43
.7

24
.5

Japan (Billions of yen)

44
.8

43
.8 45
.6

48
.6 55
.2

Overseas Sales Ratio (%)

2010 2011 2012 2013 [FY]

2010 2011 2012 2013 [FY]

2010 2011 2012 2013 [FY]

2010 2011 2012 2013 [FY]

2010 2011 2012 2013 [FY]

0

50

45

55

0

5

10

15

0

2

4

6

8

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

0

10

20

30

40

50

15annual report 2014   SUmitomo eLeCtriC



Message from the President

Future plans in each business Segment
While recognizing that various risks are present in 

the current economic climate, as i mentioned earlier, 

we intend to increase our efforts in terms of SeQCDD 

(safety, environment, quality, cost, delivery, and 

research & development) improvement, while remain-

ing firm in our commitment to realize the objectives 

of our viSion 2017 medium-term management plan. 

accordingly, we are pursuing a number of strategies 

in each of our business segments. 

in the automotive segment, the Group is striving 

to be a global comprehensive parts manufacturer 

while focusing on developing and marketing wiring 

harnesses, including aluminum wiring harnesses 

that contribute to making lighter automobiles, and 

high-voltage wiring harnesses designed for environ-

mentally friendly vehicles. Meanwhile, Group company 

tokai rubber industries, ltd., is working to become a 

global supplier of anti-vibration rubber and hoses by 

setting up supply systems in every part of the world, 

and maximizing synergies with subsidiaries it acquired 

in the previous fiscal year.  

in the infocommunications segment, the Group is 

working to boost profitability by marketing extremely 

low-loss optical fibers and amplifiers for submarine 

cables in its optical fiber and optical equipment busi-

ness, while focusing on 40 and 100Gbps high-speed 

optical devices, gallium nitride (Gan) devices for 

mobile phone base stations, and advanced road traf-

fic systems. 

in the electronics segment, the Group is working to 

increase the precision and thinness of flexible printed 

circuits (FPCs) used for mobile devices. in an effort 

to expand business, we are promoting tab-lead wire 

for electric vehicles, space-saving high-speed wiring 

materials compatible with high-speed transmission 

cables, and FPCs for which we achieved heat resis-

tance of 150 C゚ in the previous fiscal year. 

To Our Stakeholders (Cont.)

Net Sales / Operating Income (Billions of yen)

1st half 2nd half

FY2012 Results FY2013 Results

2nd half1st half

■ Automotive   ■ Infocommunications   ■ Electronics   
■ Environment and Energy   ■ Industrial Materials and Others  ■ Eliminations

1,042.8
Net Sales 

34.7

Operating 
Income

1,351.2
Net Sales 

1,117.2
Net Sales 

1,217.6
Net Sales 

42.1

Operating 
Income

73.1

Operating 
Income

47.0

Operating 
Income

For the years period ended Mar. 31 2013 Mar. 31 2014
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in the environment and energy segment, the 

Company made J-Power Systems Corporation a 

wholly owned subsidiary in april 2014 after accept-

ing a transfer of half of the company’s shares from 

hitachi Metals, ltd. Meanwhile, the submarine cable 

business continued taking orders from customers in 

the united States and europe in February and March 

2014, and is working to win orders for large-scale proj-

ects. the segment is also promoting porous materi-

als for batteries and magnet wires for motors used in 

environmentally friendly vehicles. looking ahead, we 

will strive to develop new ways for society to generate 

and use energy by applying smart energy systems that 

reduce the burden on the environment, maintain and 

improve the quality of power generation, and ensure 

its security. 

in the industrial Materials and others segment, 

we established the Sumitomo electric Group’s first 

tungsten refining business in north america with the 

aim of enabling the cemented carbide tools business 

to integrate production within the Group, ranging from 

procurement of raw materials to manufacturing of fin-

ished products. We are also working to make inroads 

in new product areas, such as nano-polycrystalline 

diamonds in our cemented carbide tools business and 

electric vehicle products in our sintered parts busi-

ness, by improving and innovating the Group’s core 

technologies and setting up more factories worldwide 

to respond to local demand. 

in r&D activities, the Company and hokkaido elec-

tric Power Co., inc., commenced a demonstration proj-

ect of a large-scale energy storage system employing 

redox flow batteries in 2013. Moreover, our magnesium 

alloy sheets were adopted by toshiba Corporation for 

its notebook computers. looking ahead, we intend to 

focus on developing and commercializing concentrator 

photovoltaic devices, superconducting products, mol-

ten salt electrolyte batteries, ballast water treatment 

systems, and large-capacity wiring materials for data 

centers. taking a long-term perspective, we will lever-

age the Group’s competitive advantages to develop all-

new products in response to society’s needs, including 

advanced traffic safety systems and instruments for 

next-generation medical care. 

on behalf of the management, i ask the Company’s 

shareholders and stakeholders for their understanding 

and ongoing support for our endeavors going forward.  

august 2014
Masayoshi Matsumoto

pReSIdenT And CeO

FY2014 Forecast
(Presuppositions in FY2014 are ¥100/$ and ¥130/€)

Billions of Yen

FY2013 actual FY2014

1h Forecast (1) 2h Forecast(2) Year total (1)+(2)

net sales ¥2,568.8 ¥1,300.0 ¥1,400.0 ¥2,700.0

operating income 120.1 45.0 80.0 125.0

equity in net income 29.6 11.0 15.0 26.0

net extraordinary loss (21.5) (5.7) (11.0) (16.7)

income before income taxes and minority interests 123.9 49.3 79.0 128.3

income taxes, minority interests (57.2) (19.3) (39.0) (58.3)

net income 66.7 30.0 40.0 70.0
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review of operations

Automotive Segment
@  With a focus on the interface between the vehicle and driver, Sumitomo electric offers a 

wide range of products to the global market, including wiring harnesses that transmit elec-

tric power and information to various points in an automobile. Growing public demand for 

more eco-friendly vehicles requires the supply of sophisticated hybrid and electric vehicle 

parts based on various advanced technologies. With this in mind, Sumitomo electric will 

continue developing an array of new automotive products that make such vehicles more 

comfortable, in an effort to achieve even greater harmony between vehicles and people in 

the years ahead.

Performance in FY2013
@  Sales in this segment amounted to ¥1,351.0 billion, a year-on-year increase of ¥279.9 

billion, or 26.1%. the growth resulted from strong sales of wiring harnesses out-

side Japan, particularly in north america and asia, and the effects of yen depre-

ciation. the segment also benefited from a greater contribution from subsidiary 

tokai rubber industries, ltd., which expanded its scope of consolidation through 

the acquisition of several companies. Meanwhile, operating income totaled ¥71.8  

billion, a rise of ¥18.7 billion, owing to factors such as the Group’s efforts to cut costs. the 

operating income ratio improved by 0.3 of a percentage point to 5.3%. 

Forecasts and Goals in FY2014
@  in FY2014, the Company forecasts that segment sales will increase 4% year on year to ¥1,400 

billion due to robust demand for wiring harnesses and the contribution from subsidiary 

tokai rubber industries, ltd. operating income is also forecast to expand 4% to ¥75 billion 

owing to increased sales volume and reduced costs, despite a projected rise in depreciation 

and amortization expenses. 

@  looking ahead, the Sumitomo electric Group aims to be a global comprehensive parts 

manufacturer. accordingly, it will continue striving to develop and market its wiring har-

nesses, including aluminum wiring harnesses that help make automobiles lighter, and 

high-voltage wiring harnesses designed for environmentally friendly vehicles. 

@  Subsidiary tokai rubber is working to become a global supplier of anti-vibration rubber 

and hoses. toward this end, it is setting up supply systems in every part of the world, and 

maximizing synergies with the companies it acquired in the previous fiscal year.  

Automotive

Capital Expenditure
(Billions of yen)

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

30 46 61 77 88

Operating Income and
Operating Income Ratio
(Billions of yen)

¥72 billion 135.8%
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StrateGiC  
initiativeS

With the aim of supplying automotive 

wiring harnesses to customers in rus-

sia, Sumitomo electric and its subsidiary 

Sumitomo Wiring Systems, ltd. have 

agreed to jointly establish a holding com-

pany in the netherlands with oao zavod 

radioapparatury (zra), a russia-based 

telecommunications and power  line 

manufacturer, and to set up an operating 

company as a wholly owned subsidiary of 

the holding company to manufacture and 

market wiring harnesses in russia.

the number of automobiles produced 

and sold in russia has steadily increased 

in recent years, and further growth is 

projected in the future. in this context, 

many major automakers and automo-

bile parts manufacturers have already 

entered the market. taking this  into 

account, Sumitomo electric and Sumi-

tomo Wiring Systems examined the pos-

sibilities of setting up operations in the 

country, and eventually decided to estab-

lish a manufacturing and sales company 

through a joint venture with zra, which 

had been searching for a global supplier 

to partner with. 

looking ahead, Sumitomo electric 

and Sumitomo Wiring Systems intend 

to work aggressively to capitalize on the 

growing demand in russia by leveraging 

the Group’s expertise in production and 

quality control developed globally over 

the years. 
n1   Aluminum wiring harnesses
Automotive weight reduction has become 
a major issue in recent years, as demand 
grows for greater fuel efficiency and lower 
carbon dioxide emissions amid deepening 
environmental concerns. This has led to 
demands for smaller and lighter wiring 
harnesses. The Sumitomo Electric Group is 
developing new electric wires and technologies 
for better connectivity and corrosion resistance. 
One result is the successful launch of mass 
production of aluminum wiring harnesses.

n2   Anti-vibration rubber
Anti-vibration rubber that absorbs and 
suppresses vibration from the engine and 
the road surface is an important functional 
component for ensuring a safe, comfortable 
drive. In recent years, we have been increasing 
our ranges of such highly functional products 
combined with electronic control systems.

n3    Household charging connectors for 
electric vehicles

We expect environment-friendly electric 
vehicles and plug-in hybrid vehicles to spread 
in the future. Sumitomo Electric has developed 
charging plugs and automotive connectors that 
can distribute electricity to the car chassis from 
the charger of such eco-cars.

n2 n3

n1
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review of operations

Infocommunications Segment
@  Sumitomo electric provides a wide array of solutions that make society safer, more secure, 

and more comfortable, including intelligent transport systems, access networks, and 

telecommunication-related products, particularly optical fibers and cables needed to build 

optical networks such as fiber-to-the-home (Ftth). the Sumitomo electric Group is com-

mitted to developing innovative technologies and products to contribute to the construction 

and upgrade of broadband network infrastructure.

Performance in FY2013
@  Sales in this segment totaled ¥164.9 billion, a year-on-year increase of ¥9.8 billion, or 6.3%. 

new 100Gbps products in the Group’s lineup of opto-electronic devices contributed to the 

growth, offsetting a drop in sales volume of access network equipment. Depreciation of the 

yen also benefited sales outside Japan. on the other hand, it boosted costs for procuring 

parts from outside the country, which, combined with declining sales volume in the access 

network equipment business, negatively affected earnings. as a result, the segment recorded 

an operating loss of ¥1.2 billion, following the loss of the previous fiscal year. nevertheless, 

the loss was reduced by ¥9.1 billion owing to measures to cut costs.

Forecasts and Goals in FY2014
@  in FY2014, Sumitomo electric forecasts that segment sales will increase 9% year on year to 

¥180 billion owing to rising demand for its products including 100Gbps high-speed optical 

devices, gallium nitride (Gan) devices for mobile phone base stations, and optical fibers. 

the Company expects the segment to become profitable during the fiscal year due to the 

contribution of new products and cost-cutting efforts. accordingly, operating income is 

forecast to rise to ¥1.0 billion from the operating loss of ¥1.2 billion in the previous fiscal 

year, a relatively small increase but a shift to profitability nonetheless. 

@  looking ahead, the Sumitomo electric Group will step up marketing of its products in this 

segment, including ultra-low-loss optical fibers and amplifiers for submarine cables in the 

optical fiber and optical equipment business, with the aim of boosting profitability. 

@  in the infocommunications segment, the Group is focusing on 40/100Gbps high-speed 

optical devices, Gan devices for mobile phone base stations, and advanced traffic 

information systems. 

Infocommunications
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on May 30, 2013, Sumitomo electric’s 

Gigabit ethernet Passive optical net-

work (G-ePon) products, which support 

optical broadband access, were among 

the first in the world to be granted qualifi-

cation status to implement version 1.0 of 

the DoCSiS Provisioning of ePon (DPoe) 

specifications by Cable television labo-

ratories, inc. (Cablelabs), a cable televi-

sion technical standards organization in 

the united States. 

Sumitomo electric has been partici-

pating actively in Cablelabs’ activities to 

standardize DPoe specifications while 

starting the development of G-ePon 

products compatible with DPoe 1.0. 

ahead  of  others.  its  products were 

accepted as DPoe 1.0 compatible devices 

following initial compliance tests con-

ducted by Cablelabs. Sumitomo elec-

tric is the only Japanese company to have 

acquired this qualification.

the Sumitomo electric Group man-

ufactures G-ePon products and has 

extensive experience supplying them to 

telecommunications carriers in Japan 

and  other  asian  countries.  having 

acquired this qualification, the Group is 

now working to market these products 

to cable television companies in north 

america and the rest of the world.

n1   Multicore optical fiber cable
Optical fiber comprises fine glass fibers as 
thin as a human hair. It is a highly effective 
transmission medium, enabling an optical 
signal within an optical fiber to be relayed 
several dozen kilometers. Unaffected by 
electromagnetic induction noise, these fibers 
ensure highly stable communication at high 
speeds and over long transmission distances.

n2   Optical fiber fusion splicer
Using electrical discharge, optical fiber fusion 
splicers connect glass optical fibers together. 
The Sumitomo Electric Group’s Handy Splicer 
TYPE-201 series is the world’s smallest and 
lightest optical fiber fusion splicers (as of 
February 22, 2013, according to in-house 
research), offering excellent high-speed 
connectivity and environmental resistance 
characteristics, and contributing to greater 
efficiency in optical fiber connection works. 
Shipments of Handy Splicer TYPE-201 began 
in April 2013.

n3   Optical data links
Optical data links are one of the most basic 
components used in optical communications. 
They enable large-capacity data transmission 
by converting electrical signals into optical 
signals. They are used widely in data center and 
other broadband networks.

n1

n2 n3
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Electronics Segment
@  electronics is becoming an increasingly advanced field as devices become more and more 

compact, lightweight, functional, and sophisticated. to meet demand in this field, Sumi-

tomo electric has been expanding its product lineup by continuously developing advanced 

materials, wires, and parts. the Company’s leading-edge technologies have been adopted 

in many popular devices in daily life such as Blu-ray disc players, video game consoles, 

and mobile phones.

Performance in FY2013
@  Sales in this segment totaled ¥262.6 billion, a year-on-year increase of ¥45.1 billion, or 

20.7%. this was mainly due to the growing demand for flexible printed circuits (FPCs) used 

in mobile phones, as well as electronic wires for automobiles, and flat cables for  print-

ers and game devices. Meanwhile, yen depreciation and cost-cutting measures benefited 

operating income, which amounted to ¥5.3 billion. the operating income ratio improved 

by 2.0 percentage points to 2.0%.

Forecasts and Goals in FY2014
@  in FY2014, the Sumitomo electric Group forecasts that segment sales will rise 7% to ¥280 

billion, mainly owing to the growing demand for FPCs and electronic wires. operating 

income is projected to jump 51% to ¥8 billion.

@  looking ahead, the Sumitomo electric Group will work to develop more precise and thinner 

FPCs for use in mobile devices.

@  in this segment, the Group will focus on business expansion of space-saving high-speed 

transmission cables, FPCs with heat resistance of 150°C, and tab-lead wire for mobile 

devices and electric vehicles.

electronics
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in FY2013, Sumitomo electric developed 

FPCs with significantly improved long-

term durability under high-temperature 

conditions of more than 150°C (up to a 

maximum of 175°C). the adhesive mate-

rials that hold the FPCs together were 

enhanced to greatly improve insulator 

film adhesion and inter-circuit insulation 

performance. the Company has begun 

supplying samples of the products to 

customers. 

Conventional FPCs lose a consid-

erable amount of insulator film adhe-

siveness if used in high-temperature 

environments above 150°C, because 

their structural materials degrade over 

time. to overcome this problem, the 

Company developed FPCs with greatly 

improved durability of basic perfor-

mance under high-temperature and 

high-humidity conditions by increasing 

the heat resistance of the structural 

adhesives materials.  

the products are expected to be 

used for applications requiring depend-

able performance under high heat such 

as vehicle powertrains, light emitting 

diode (leD) lighting equipment relay 

cables, and component mounting circuit 

boards. By marketing the FPCs for these 

applications, Sumitomo electric hopes 

that they will contribute to greater design 

flexibility for wiring materials and make 

electronic components more compact, 

lightweight, dependable and durable.
n1   Flexible printed circuits (FPCs)
FPCs consist of a copper circuitry overlaid on an 
ultrathin insulation film. They greatly contribute 
to the downsizing, weight saving, and cost 
reduction of electronic devices, and are used in 
computer hard disk drives, camera-integrated 
video recorders, mobile phones, etc. 

n2   sUMI-CARDtM

SUMI-CARDTM flat cable is ideally suited for 
high-density mounted electronics, with an easy 
single plug/unplug interface to connectors. 
Thanks to its extreme lightweight, thin design, 
SUMI-CARDTM is widely used to reduce the size 
and weight of digital products we use every day, 
such as TVs, office automation equipment, and 
gaming consoles. 

n3   thin thunderbolt cable
In May 2013, we became the first in the world to 
obtain certification for thin Thunderbolt cable 
from Intel Corporation, and launched mass 
production. The cable has an outer diameter 
about 25% smaller than conventional products, 
and is about 42% smaller in cross-sectional 
area. The miniaturization enables greater 
flexibility and convenience, and satisfies 
current 10Gbps high-speed transmission 
requirements.

* thunderbolt is a trademark of intel 
Corporation in the u.S. and / or other 
countries.

n1

n2 n3
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Environment and Energy Segment
@  Since its founding, Sumitomo electric has worked to develop wire and cable technologies that 

are essential for ensuring a stable power supply. the Company is now launching new busi-
nesses in the fields of renewable energy and smart grids. By supplying environment-friendly 
and energy-efficient products and systems featuring high functionality and high quality to 
the global market, Sumitomo electric is striving to upgrade social infrastructure around the 

world.

Performance in FY2013
@  along with rising prices for copper, this segment enjoyed ongoing robust demand for cop-

per wire rods and wire coils. Demand was also strong for Sumitomo Densetsu’s electrical 
works and nissin electric’s power conditioners for solar power generation and ion implanter 
equipment used to manufacture high-resolution small- and medium-sized flat panel displays 
(FPDs). as a result, the sales in this segment totaled ¥564.2 billion, a year-on-year increase of 
¥53.0 billion, or 10.4%. operating income also rose ¥5.1 billion to ¥24.1 billion. the operating 
income ratio improved by 0.6 of a percentage point to 4.3%. the value of orders for installa-
tion work and plants came to ¥285.5 billion for a year-on-year increase of ¥19.0 billion (7.1%). 
effective from the first quarter of FY2013, the name of this segment was changed from the 
electric Wire & Cable, energy segment to the environment and energy segment.

Forecasts and Goals in FY2014
@  in FY2014, Sumitomo electric forecasts that segment sales will rise 8% to ¥610 billion, mainly 
owing to the contribution of J-Power Systems Corporation, which became a wholly owned 
subsidiary in april 2014, along with robust demand for products sold by nissin electric, despite 
declining demand for electric works handled by Sumitomo Densetsu. on the other hand, oper-
ating income is forecast to decrease 29% to ¥17 billion. this is due to increases in amortization 
of goodwill and expenses for depreciation and amortization as well as a rise in research and 
development costs resulting from forward-looking investments.

@  looking ahead, Sumitomo electric will work to obtain orders for large-scale projects in its 
submarine cable business following the projects in the united States and europe in February 
and March 2014. the Company will also focus on developing porous materials for batteries 
and wire coils for motors used in environment-friendly vehicles. 

@  in this segment, the Sumitomo electric Group will promote smart energy systems that can 
reduce the environmental burden and contribute to maintaining and improving the quality of 
power generation while ensuring its security. in these ways, the Group will help society develop 
new ways of generating and using energy.

environment and energy
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Sumitomo electric and hokkaido elec-

tric Power Co., inc., applied for govern-

ment subsidies for a jointly conducted  

program for urgent demonstration of 

large-scale power storage systems in 

FY2012. after the project was reviewed, 

it was selected as a subsidized project 

in FY2013 by the new energy Promotion 

Council, an organization in Japan’s Min-

istry of economy, trade and industry. 

the project is being carried out amid 

concerns regarding the quality such as 

frequency of wind and photovoltaic gen-

erated power, since power output fluctu-

ates depending on weather conditions, 

specifically the amount of wind and sun-

shine. it also follows hokkaido electric 

Power’s efforts to promote the wide-

spread adoption of renewable energy 

sources while assessing their potential 

contribution to electric power systems.

Sumitomo electric and hokkaido 

electric  Power  are  jointly  carrying 

out the demonstration project, which 

involves installing a large storage bat-

tery at the latter’s primary substation, 

testing its performance as a new method 

for solving fluctuating output from wind 

and photovoltaic power generation, and 

developing technologies for optimally 

regulating the fluctuations. Both compa-

nies intend to pool their technologies and 

expertise with a commitment to promot-

ing greater usage of renewable energy.  
n1   Bismuth superconducting cables
Electric cables made from bismuth 
superconducting wires with zero electrical 
resistance as well as strong electromagnets 
help improve energy efficiency and save energy. 
Sumitomo Electric has started Japan’s first 
power transmission demonstration test using its 
superconducting cables. 

n2   CELMEt™
This porous material features high-porosity 
and continuous pores, and is used mainly in the 
electrodes of nickel-hydrogen batteries.

n3   Wire rods
We have been manufacturing wire rods since 
our foundation in 1897. Our wire rods are used 
for the production of a wide variety of electric 
wires and cables.

n1

n2 n3
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Industrial Materials and Others Segment
@  taking advantage of its material development capabilities based on electric wire and cable 

drawing technology, Sumitomo electric has developed a range of products with unique 

features including PC steel wires, steel tire cords, and other special steel wires essential 

for civil engineering and construction. the Company also supplies a wide variety of superior 

materials including sintered parts used in automobiles and household appliances, and 

synthetic diamonds that have gained a reputation as the “ultimate material.” as essential 

materials for tools and machinery needed by many industries, these products contribute 

to the development of society.

Performance in FY2013
@  in the industrial Materials and others segment, sales amounted to ¥303.3 billion, a year-on-

year increase of ¥30.8 billion, or 11.3%. this was mainly due to the benefits of yen deprecia-

tion on sales outside Japan, and the strong demand for sintered parts, cemented carbide 

tools and other products for automobiles. operating income totaled ¥20.5 billion, up ¥5.4 

billion. the operating income ratio improved by 1.3 percentage points to 6.8%.

Forecasts and Goals in FY2014
@  in FY2014, Sumitomo electric forecasts that segment sales will grow 9% to ¥330 billion, 

taking into account the ongoing robust demand for sintered parts and cemented carbide 

tools for automobiles. operating income is forecast to reach ¥24 billion, an increase of 17%, 

owing to higher gross profit in line with an expected increase in sales volume.

@  in its cemented carbide tools business, Sumitomo electric has set up its first tungsten 

refining business in north america with the aim of integrating manufacturing operations 

within the Group, ranging from procurement of raw materials to manufacturing of finished 

products.

@  the Sumitomo electric Group is establishing factories worldwide to respond to local 

demand and working to improve and innovate its core technologies. in these ways, the 

Group intends to continue making inroads in new product areas such as nano-polycrys-

talline diamonds in the cemented carbide tools business and electric vehicle products in 

the sintered parts business.

Industrial Materials and Others
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From March 2014, Sumitomo electric 

began operating a tungsten refining and 

scrap metal recycling business. the busi-

ness is being conducted by niagara refin-

ing llC, a joint venture established by 

Sumitomo electric’s wholly owned subsid-

iary Sumitomo electric Carbide, inc., and 

new York tungsten l.l.C., a subsidiary 

of Buffalo tungsten inc., which produces 

tungsten powder in the united States. the 

new company will produce tungsten tri-

oxide (Wo3), which is used as a primary 

raw material for manufacturing cemented 

carbide tools and other products. 

Before this move, the Company pro-

cured Wo3 from China and other countries 

through Group company a.l.M.t. Corp., 

which manufactures tungsten carbide 

powder as a raw material for carbide 

tools. a.l.M.t. has also been operating a 

tungsten scrap recycling business at its 

toyama Plant since 2011. With the start 

of operations at niagara refining, the 

Sumitomo electric Group can now pro-

duce tungsten raw materials in-house, by 

either refining tungsten ore imported from 

mines around the world or recycling scrap 

tungsten collected from the market. 

utilizing the Wo3 produced by niagara 

refining and tungsten carbide powder 

manufactured by a.l.M.t., Sumitomo elec-

tric will work to ensure a stable supply of 

tungsten raw materials so that the Group 

can integrate its production of cemented 

carbide tools, ranging from raw materi-

als to finished products. By coordinating 

operations within the Group, Sumitomo 

electric intends to optimize production as 

a means to leverage synergy effects and 

further boost its competitiveness.

n1   Nano-polycrystalline diamond
Sumitomo Electric has been engaged in a 
diamond business for over 40 years. Meanwhile, 
the Company has advanced its unique 
ultra-high pressure technology to release 
various products. SUMIDIA™ binderless is the 
ultimate new nano-polycrystalline diamond 
having hardness higher than that of single 
crystal diamonds and overcoming cleavage, a 
shortcoming of single crystal diamonds.

n2   Prestressed concrete (PC) steel wires
Prestressed concrete is a technology for high-
strength concrete members using high-strength 
steel wires to generate high compressive force. 
It is used in construction of large bridges and 
tanks. The Sumitomo Electric Group is involved 
in many civil engineering and construction 
projects using the DYWIDAG™ method, for which 
it has acquired licensing in Japan.

n3   sintered parts
These products are made by utilizing power 
metallurgy technology (sintering), a method 
of producing parts by baking compacts that 
are molded by compressing metallic powder. 
Allowing the creation of high accuracy and 
intricately shaped parts, sintering is popularly 
used to make automotive engine components 
and drive train parts, as well as air-conditioner 
parts.

n1

n2 n3
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Global  
Human Resource 
Management Policy

Currently, the Sumitomo Electric 
Group employs around 220,000 
people in diversified technological 
and regional occupations in over 
40 countries. It is essential for 
us to make full use of all of our 
resources if we are to survive and 
thrive amid global competition 
in terms of technology, products 
and business model. It is also 
vital to secure and mobilize highly 
talented human resources to 
support our business.

The Group has long emphasized 
the importance of human 
resources, as stated in the 
Sumitomo Spirit. In September 
2011, the Group compiled 
the Global Human Resource 
Management policy, clearly 
laying down its basic human 
resource policy.

This policy explicitly commits 
Sumitomo Electric to further 
accelerating the globalization 
of human resources and 
organizational systems and 
providing training for fostering 
global players and leaders and 
career opportunities regardless 
of nationality, race, ethnicity, 
religion or gender. The policy 
has been widely promulgated 
internally and externally.

We are promoting specific 
policies for cross-border 
personnel exchange and 
training, and for compilation of 
global guidelines for personnel 
deployment.

Global Human Resource 
Management policy Website:

http://global-sei.com/ghrm/

the Sumitomo electric group is expanding marketing bases and optimally reconfig-

uring its network around the world, to respond more accurately to growing global 

demand driven by the emerging economies.

as a result, sales of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries outside Japan 

(overseas sales) totaled ¥1,417.0 billion in FY2013, an increase of ¥368.2 billion from 

the previous fiscal year. overseas sales now account for 55.2% of total sales on a 

consolidated basis, a year-on-year increase of 6.6 percentage points.

Americas
@  in FY2013, sales in the americas amounted to ¥402.5 billion, accounting for 15.7% of 

total consolidated sales. this was a year-on-year increase of ¥108.5 billion, mainly 

due to strong demand for automotive wiring harnesses. 

@  Sales of consolidated subsidiaries in the united States and elsewhere (to external 

customers) grew ¥2.4 billion year on year to ¥296.3 billion, while operating income 

rose ¥4.7 billion to ¥15.3 billion. operating income generated in the region accounted 

for 12.6% of consolidated operating income.

Asia
@  Sales in China increased by ¥110.6 billion year on year to ¥403.0 billion (accounting for 

15.7% of all consolidated sales). Sales in other asian markets increased ¥44.7 billion 

to ¥313.3 billion, accounting for 12.2% of total sales on a consolidated basis.

@  Sales of consolidated subsidiaries in asia, including China, (to external customers) 

totaled ¥671.1 billion, an increase of ¥151.3 billion from the previous fiscal year. the 

growth was mainly due to robust sales of manufactured materials in asia  including 

sintered parts and wiring harnesses for automobiles. Group company tokai rubber 

industries, ltd. raised its sales contribution after expanding its scope of consolida-

tion through the acquisition of several companies. operating income also increased 

¥18.7 billion year on year to ¥59.0 billion. operating income generated in this region 

accounted for 48.6% of total operating income on a consolidated basis.

Europe and Others
@  Sales in europe and other areas amounted to ¥298.2 billion, accounting for 11.6% 

of total consolidated sales. this was an increase of ¥108.5 billion compared to the 

previous fiscal year, primarily owing to the recovery of the european economy and 

a rebound in sales of automotive wiring harnesses  to the european market.

@  at the same time, sales of consolidated subsidiaries in the region (to external cus-

tomers) increased ¥108.3 billion to ¥293.2 billion, and earnings also rose. operating 

income was ¥2.4 billion, up ¥1.3 billion. operating income generated in this region 

accounted for 2.0% of total operating income on a consolidated basis.

review of operations
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Research & development

in line with our commitment in our Corporate prin-

ciples to build up technical expertise, promote inno-

vation and strive for continuous growth, we focus on 

growth in existing areas while developing original 

businesses and new products with strong earnings 

potential. anticipating future technological needs, 

we are committed to identifying and developing 

new research areas that will drive next-generation 

growth for the Sumitomo electric group.

in FY2013, ended march 31, 2014, consolidated 

r&d expenses totaled ¥99.5 billion. 

Automotive Segment
in FY2013, r&D expenses in this segment totaled 

¥62.1 billion. 

Sumitomo electric is devel-

oping  elemental  wiring  har-

ness technologies necessary 

to create harness architecture 

compatible with next-genera-

tion in-vehicle systems. as an environmental initia-

tive, it is mass producing wiring harnesses made of 

aluminum, a lighter material 

than conventionally used cop-

per, in an effort to help reduce 

the weight of automobiles. the 

Company is also further expand-

ing the scope of applications for 

wiring harnesses. anticipating 

the growing markets for elec-

tric and hybrid electric vehicles, Sumitomo electric 

is striving to develop high-voltage wiring harnesses, 

connectors, battery internal wire modules and other 

parts for these vehicles. 

in the automotive electronic equipment business, 

the Company is developing power distributors and 

other electronic devices as well as semiconductor 

devices, on-board electronic control units, and next-

generation automotive local area networks (lans), 

along with related software to enable networking of 

power systems and information systems. to improve 

the efficiency of new product development and main-
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¥ 62.1 billion

FY 2013 
r&D exPenSeS

Automotive

An aluminum harness

tain high levels of quality, Sumitomo electric is devel-

oping indispensable testing, analysis, evaluation, and 

solution techniques to create elemental technologies 

and ensure reliability. it also employs a wide range of 

assessment equipment, including environmental test-

ing instruments and analysis devices, and makes full 

use of simulation techniques based on computer-aided 

engineering (Cae), enabling the analysis of connec-

tor contact-point mechanisms, heat and vibration of 

electronic equipment, and other factors. 

Group company tokai rubber industries, ltd., 

promotes industry collaboration and integration of 

external technologies based on its core technologies 

with the goal of quickly creating new technologies and 

developing timely products. in this way, it is working to 

establish new businesses that can drive future growth 

amid dynamic changes in its operating environment. 

as part of its efforts to develop technologies at the 

forefront of the auto industry, tokai rubber strives to 

make more globally compatible products that lower 

costs for users, are environmentally friendly, and 

enhance driving comfort. 

Infocommunications Segment 
in the fiscal year under review, r&D expenses in this 

segment totaled ¥12.6 billion.

Beginning with optical com-

munications-related products, 

Sumitomo electric carried out 

r&D on low-loss/low-nonlinear-

ity optical fibers for submarine 

cable applications, to increase 

the  transmission  speed  and 

capacity of optical fiber commu-

nications. in FY2012, the Com-

pany set a world record for the 

lowest transmission loss of only 

0.149 decibels per kilometer. 

the Company is working to 

expand its transmission device-

related products business by aggressively entering 

markets and developing new products. to this end, it is 

review of operations
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integrating technologies obtained through the acqui-

sition in March 2012 of eMCore Corporation’s verti-

cal cavity surface emitting laser (vCSel) operations, 

while maximizing its electronic device technologies for 

wireless communications as well as high-end optical 

communication devices designed for transmission over 

short distances of a few dozen meters to long distances 

of thousands of kilometers. 

Sumitomo electric has focused on developing 

optical transceiver devices capable of transmission 

speeds above 40/100Gbps. the Company offers a 

lineup of products rated at 2, 10, and 40 kilometers, 

and aims to make more compact, energy-saving prod-

ucts. it has developed a 40Gbps optical transceiver that 

complies with the Quad Small Form-Factor Pluggable 

Plus (QSFP+) standard and features one-tenth less 

volume and one-third less power consumption than 

conventional models. it is also developing a 100Gbps 

optical transceiver that meets CFP4 specifications and 

achieves about one-tenth the volume and one-third the 

power consumption of conventional models. 

in the electronic device business, Sumitomo elec-

tric has developed a world-leading gallium nitride 

(Gan) transistor capable of high efficiency and high 

output capacity, and is commercializing it for mobile 

phone base station applications. the Company intends 

to further improve efficiency and output capacity to 

respond to calls for low power consumption, the shift 

to the long-term evolution (lte) standard, and other 

market demands. Furthermore, it is proceeding to 

develop 10Ghz radar applications and Gan monolithic 

microwave integrated circuit (MMiC) products for sat-

ellite communications and transmission between base 

stations at over 20Ghz, while widely deploying Gan 

transistor technologies in wireless applications.

in the network system business, Sumitomo elec-

tric is conducting r&D on information and communi-

cation equipment. By innovating its information and 

communications technologies, the Company aims 

to help make society more sustainable with greater 

safety, security and comfort. 

in the wire communication system business, Sumi-

tomo electric is carrying out r&D on next-generation 

systems that perform at higher speeds, such as the 10 

Gigabit ethernet Passive optical network (10G-ePon) 

standard. in the wireless communication system 

business, it is developing a new type of outdoor active 

antenna wireless unit for mobile phone base stations, 

and applying internet of things (iot) oriented machine-

to-machine (M2M) communications to enable wireless 

communication technologies to support advanced ser-

vice implementation platforms.

in the energy network business, Sumitomo elec-

tric is developing stationary storage battery systems 

and optical-communication network equipment for 

remotely controlling power grids. it is also carry-

ing out r&D on a home energy management system 

(heMS) and cloud-based demand response systems 

that instantly and automatically regulate electricity 

usage in the event of a power shortage.

Finally, Sumitomo electric is achieving advances 

in safety- and security-related technologies. to make 

transportation safer, the Company is developing safe 

driving support systems utilizing traffic system control 

algorithms and vehicle infrastructure integration (vii) 

applications. it is also developing imaging sensors and 

radio wave sensors for crime-prevention and surveil-

lance systems.

Electronics Segment
in FY2013, r&D expenses in this segment totaled 

¥4.6 billion.

in its compound semiconduc-

tor business, Sumitomo electric 

is striving to raise the quality of its 

indium phosphide (inP) and gal-

lium arsenide (Gaas) substrates 

used in wireless electronic devices and high-speed 

transmission optical devices, which provide the basis 

for telecommunications, as well as Gan substrates used 

in such applications as blue-violet laser diodes, white 

light-emitting diodes (WleDs), and power devices. the 

Company has also successfully developed a substrate 

suitable for green lasers and realized the world’s first 

¥ 4.6 billion

FY 2013 
r&D exPenSeS

Electronics
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in addition, since March 2013 Sumitomo electric has 

focused on applying its technologies to high-tempera-

ture superconducting cable systems. as part of these 

activities, it is involved in a project commissioned by 

Japan’s Ministry of the economy, trade and industry to 

demonstrate the supply of high-temperature super-

conducting direct-current (DC) electricity.

in its next-generation power transmission network 

business, Sumitomo electric is responding to public 

demands for adopting natural energy, conserving 

energy, and decentralizing the electric power indus-

try. For example, the Company has been conducting 

demonstration tests of a micro smart-grid system 

at its osaka Works since June 2011. the system fea-

tures numerous pieces of natural energy genera-

tion equipment, including concentrator photovoltaic 

(CPv) devices developed in-house, interconnected via 

DC power cables with small redox flow storage bat-

teries and other equipment. Moreover, the Company 

has been developing a large-

scale electric power storage 

and generation system at its 

Yokohama Works  since  July 

2012. the system comprises 

100-kilowatt fixed-output CPv 

devices and redox flow batter-

ies with megawatt-class output 

and capacity. While using the system to supply power 

onsite, Sumitomo electric is verifying the feasibility of 

its operations for commercialization. in addition, the 

Company has focused on the development of next-gen-

eration superconducting wires, mega-solar monitor-

ing systems equipped with power line communications 

(PlC), small storage batteries for emergency use  and 

power conditioners.

in the storage battery business, Sumitomo elec-

tric is exploring the possibility of realizing a compact 

assembled molten salt electrolyte battery made of 

nonflammable materials, and is designing and evalu-

ating prototypes according to a wide range of needs 

based on information provided from customers. the 

Company has also developed aluminum-CelMet™, 

pulse oscillation with a true green 

laser. Moreover, Sumitomo elec-

tric is developing semiconductor 

materials for use in new optical 

and electronic devices. 

in the electronic material 

and parts business, the Com-

pany is developing a conductive 

paste by utilizing metal nano-powder derived from its 

proprietary liquid-phase reduction process. it is also 

developing nano-ink for forming circuits and high-den-

sity mounting materials such as anisotropic conduc-

tive film for fine-pitch electrodes. employing unique 

adhesive material techniques and fine circuit pattern 

formation technologies, the Company is pursuing the 

development of electronic circuit boards for mobile 

devices, module components, and heat dissipation 

materials. 

Environment and Energy Segment
in FY2013, r&D expenses in this segment totaled ¥12.6 

billion. 

in the superconducting business, the Company 

substantially improved the performance and mass 

production  potential  of  bis-

muth-based high-temperature 

superconducting wires, and is 

pursuing commercialization and 

all-out marketing of these wires 

worldwide as materials for cable 

projects, motors and magnets. in the superconducting 

cable system business, Sumitomo electric has been 

involved since 2007 in a high-temperature supercon-

ducting cable demonstration project overseen by the 

new energy and industrial technology Development 

organization (neDo), an independent administrative 

agency in Japan. the Company successfully com-

pleted the first in-grid trial operations in Japan, span-

ning a period of more than a year from october 2012 

to December 2013. long-term testing of a high-tem-

perature superconducting power distribution system 

was also conducted at the Company’s osaka Works. 

¥ 12.6 billion

FY 2013 
r&D exPenSeS

Environment  
and Energy

A green laser

A redox flow battery
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processes and a new ultrahigh-

voltage technology employing 

atmospheric pressure of 150,000 

atm and heat of over 2,000°C. 

having demonstrated that this 

nano-polycrystalline diamond 

has greatly superior mechanical qualities compared 

to conventional synthetic diamonds, the Company is 

working to promote it as a tool for next-generation 

high-precision machining. 

in its sintered parts business, the Company is 

developing products, such as fuel-injection equipment 

parts used in diesel engines, for soft magnetic powder 

materials, which have excellent magnetic character-

istics in the high-frequency range. responding to the 

growing use of electrical systems in cars, Sumitomo 

electric is focusing its product development on high-

performance soft magnetic powder materials made 

especially for electric and hybrid electric vehicles. 

in the cutting tools business, Sumitomo electric is 

drawing on its extensive cemented carbide technolo-

gies and coating techniques to develop friction stir 

welding tools that can attract attention as new welding 

methods. the Company also aims to enter new mar-

kets unrelated to cutting tools.

as part of its efforts to establish new businesses, 

Sumitomo electric is focusing on developing ballast 

water treatment systems and pretreatment equipment 

for seawater desalination. By applying its semicon-

ductor and communication device technologies, the 

Company has also developed a near-infrared com-

position imaging system called Compovision™, which 

generates real-time images of 

previously undetectable com-

positional differences and of 

the concentration distribution of 

material. the Company is work-

ing to commercialize the system 

as an application  for quality 

inspections at factories, and is 

using its near-infrared light technology to develop 

medical instruments.

a porous metal that can contribute to improving the 

performance of storage batteries as a current collect-

ing material, and is seeking to develop mass produc-

tion technologies for lithium-ion batteries and storage 

devices such as capacitors. 

to meet diverse needs in the market, Group com-

pany Sumitomo Densetsu Co., ltd., is utilizing the lat-

est technologies and computer capabilities to develop 

energy-saving techniques, new installation methods 

and a wide spectrum of systems, including storage 

battery systems, superconductivity cooling systems, 

energy management and other building management 

system technologies, and maintenance and monitoring 

systems for photovoltaic power generation systems. 

Concurrently, Group company nissin electric Co., 

ltd., is conducting r&D with an emphasis on next-gen-

eration devices, including power system equipment, 

renewable energy- and environment-related products, 

and charged beam equipment and processing applica-

tions. in the power system equipment business, nissin 

electric is orienting its product development toward 

international markets, and developing products that 

offer superior maintenance and expandability while 

researching technologies related to electric power 

storage networks. in the charged beam equipment and 

processing business, the company focuses its r&D 

on next-generation products such as thin-film coating 

equipment, ion implanters for semiconductor produc-

tion, and electron beam processing systems. in the 

new energy and environment business, it is channeling 

product development toward power conditioners for 

photovoltaic power systems, while researching and 

demonstrating technologies related to energy man-

agement systems. 

Industrial Materials and Others Segment
in FY2013, r&D expenses in this segment totaled 

¥7.6 billion. 

in its synthetic diamond business, Sumitomo elec-

tric has developed an ultrahard nano-polycrystalline 

diamond made from ultrafine grains of several tens 

of nanometers, by combining its new proprietary 

¥ 7.6 billion

FY 2013 
r&D exPenSeS

Industrial Materials  
& Others

The Compovision™ 
imaging system
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environment and Corporate Social Responsibility

based on the Sumitomo electric group Corporate principles, 

Sumitomo electric established its environmental policy from 

a global perspective, positioning environmental preservation 

initiatives as a top-priority issue for management. 

Promoting Resource Saving and Recycling
the Sumitomo electric Group is carrying out activities intended to 

reduce its total emissions rate to zero.

Company spotlight

P.t. Sumiden Serasi Wire Products was established in indonesia in 

1990 as a manufacturer of prestressing concrete (PC) steel wires 

in the Group’s special steel wire business. the company gradually 

expanded its product lineup after starting operations in 1992, and 

now produces and sells steel wires for springs and tires in addition 

to PC steel wires. 

although the company was already recycling materials such 

as sludge and waste acid, it had been sending general waste to 

landfills. numerous items, such as plastic bottles and paper, were 

mixed in its general waste facilities. in FY2011, however, it began 

separating items such as sellable paper and wood chips for recy-

cling, as well as combustible items for sale to third parties for use 

as fuel. as a result, the amount of waste sent to landfills was cut 

from 18 tons per month in FY2011 to six tons per month in FY2013, 

and the total emissions rate was reduced to 2%.

Sumitomo Electric Group CSR Basic Policy
the Sumitomo Spirit, which gives top priority to upholding pub-

lic trust and corporate ethics, is deeply instilled in the Sumitomo 

electric Group. Based on the values embedded in the Sumitomo 

Spirit and the Sumitomo electric Group Corporate Principles, the 

Group is working to enhance its social value by ensuring compli-

ance in business activities while helping to achieve a better society 

and environment.

We have specified five core categories on which we focus our 

CSr efforts: environmental preservation; procurement and logis-

tics; safety and quality; employees and human rights; and social 

contribution. Based on this approach, we will establish strong 

relationships with stakeholders and continue sustained growth 

with the aim of becoming a “Glorious excellent Company.”

Highlights of FY2013
activities of the Sei group CSr Foundation

established in april 2009 for the purpose of promoting human 

resources training and academic development in various fields in 

Japan and overseas, the Sei Group CSr Foundation obtained offi-

cial recognition in February 2010 from the Prime Minister of Japan 

and his Cabinet  as a public interest incorporated foundation.

in FY2013, Sumitomo electric donated a total of ¥632 million 

to the Sei Group CSr Foundation, of which ¥500 million was allo-

cated to the foundation’s basic fund and the remainder was used 

for operations. Funding was allocated in three areas: ¥94.5 million 

for university courses, ¥20.0 million for academic and research 

activities, and ¥23.6 million for scholarships. the scholarships 

were awarded to 18 international students studying in Japan and 

80 local students studying at overseas universities. among the 

university courses receiving funding, one course was new and 

seven continued from the previous fiscal year. the eight courses 

were as follows: 

@  Plant Bioengineering for Bioenergy laboratory, osaka university

@  Manufacturing engineer and researcher training course, osaka 

university 

@  Solution study of plant biomass, kyoto university

@  nano-interface Photonics institute, kyoto university 

@  research course on tsunami marine hazards, kobe university

@  new research course on terminal care for elderly patients suf-

fering from chronic heart disease, Saga university

@  research on neuroimaging, tohoku university

@  Course on environmental laws and policies toward reconstruc-

tion from the earthquake disaster and the nuclear power plant 

accident, hitotsubashi university

Contributing to communities with donations 

in FY2013, Sumitomo electric offered donations to a wide array of 

community organizations to support schools and education, and 

promote industrial and academic development, r&D, culture and 

the arts, welfare projects, local development, environmental con-

servation, sports, and other fields. the Company was involved in 

important community activities, donating to symphony orchestras 

and opera groups to support culture and the arts, and providing 

support to nature conservation funds as part of its environmental 

preservation efforts. the Company also concurrently donated an 

amount equal to the donations given by its employees to the Japan 
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Committee for uniCeF, the Japanese red Cross Society, and the 

World Wide Fund for nature Japan. 

Besides these activities in Japan, Sumitomo electric contrib-

utes to communities all over the world. For example, it provided 

monetary donations for rebuilding the areas and assisting 

the  victims of  a  typhoon  that  damaged  the Philippines  in  

november 2013. 

       

working together with npos

to contribute to society and promote good health, Sumitomo elec-

tric began a table for two campaign at cafeterias in its tokyo head-

quarters in october 2011, and its Yokohama Works in october 2012. 

led by the nonprofit organization table for two international, this 

campaign is a social contribution program originating in Japan that 

aims to reduce obesity and lifestyle-related diseases in advanced 

countries as well as fight hunger in the developing countries of 

ethiopia, uganda, rwanda, Malawi, and South africa. in accor-

dance with the organization’s guidelines, the cafeterias provide a 

low-calorie, nutritionally balanced meal each day, and donate ¥20 

from the sale of each meal. 

Sumitomo electric group Citizenship activity Smile relay

in May 2011, Sumitomo electric opened Sumitomo electric Group 

Citizenship activity Smile relay, a blog to introduce the Group’s 

community-based corporate citizen activities. this blog features 

the various CSr initiatives conducted by Group companies and 

employees in Japan and other countries described in their own 

words, while introducing the characteristic features of particular 

countries and regions.

Website: http://global-sei.com/smile/

Sumitomo Electric Group CSR Report
Sei CSr report 2013

For more information about CSr activities of the Group, please 

see the website.

http://global-sei.com/csr/index.html

our CSr report 2014 will be issued in november 2014 .

Industrial and academic
development, R&D
¥24.4

Welfare project
¥9.5

Schools and education
¥23.2

Sports, arts
and culture
¥14.8

Local development
¥3.1

Environmental conservation
¥1.0

Other
¥3.0

SEI Group CSR Foundation
¥632.0

Sumitomo Sogo Ground
 (sports facility in Japan)
¥38.9

Total
¥749.7

Amount of Donations from Sumitomo Electric by Category 
(Millions of yen)

Total
¥78.9
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Sumitomo Electric Group’s Corporate Governance Structure
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eSG information

Corporate Governance

Basic Policy for Corporate Governance
the consistent basic policy of the Sumitomo electric Group is to 

continue to create a positive contribution to society through the 

pursuit of fair business activities, aligned with the Sumitomo Spirit 

and the Sumitomo electric Group Corporate Principles. to develop 

our business and enhance our corporate value while adhering to 

this basic policy, we are committed to improving overall man-

agement efficiency and speed to ensure the legality and appro-

priateness of our business decisions and activities. We are also 

strengthening related supervisory and remedial systems.

in June 2003, Sumitomo electric adopted the executive officer 

and business unit systems, with the aim of creating a flexible sys-

tem of business execution by accelerating the Board’s decision-

making, improving its supervisory functions, and clarifying the 

scope of its authority and responsibility.

in June 2008, outside corporate auditors were appointed with 

the aim of further strengthening the supervisory functions of the 

Board of Directors.

to ensure soundness of management, we have strengthened 

auditing functions and ensured that independent outside audit & 

supervisory board members comprise over half of the corporate 

auditor team. the outside audit & supervisory board members 

have a high degree of specialist knowledge and multi-faceted 

expertise. outside audit & supervisory board members, the full-

time audit & supervisory board members, and their support staff 

members work with the internal auditing Department and the 

accounting auditors to ensure that business is conducted in a legal 

and appropriate way.

at meetings of the Board of Directors, the independent outside 

executive officers offer their opinions on matters such as improv-

ing management efficiency. looking ahead, we plan to further 

improve our internal governance systems.

Board of Directors
the Board of Directors meets regularly once a month and from 

time to time when deemed necessary to discuss and approve 

important business matters such as investment and business 

restructuring, with the president as the chairman because the 

position of the chairman of the Board of Directors is vacant. Before 

submitting agendas to the Board, the management conference 

comprising the president and executive directors discusses and 

improves the agenda in advance.

Conduct of operations based on the decisions of the Board 

of Directors and other committees is entrusted to unit general 

managers and directors and executive officers heading the Corpo-

rate Staff Group, all of whom report to the president. at the same 

time, to establish a functioning system of internal checks, clear 

organizational authority and responsibilities have been laid down 
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in the in-house regulations, along with appropriate operational 

procedures.

in addition to receiving monthly reports on sales and earnings 

as well as financial position and other matters from the director 

in charge of accounting, the Board of Directors receives reports 

on orders received and sales at each business unit headed by a 

director, as well as progress in achieving management targets and 

conducting operations. 

Auditing and Supervisory System
the Company receives three types of audits—audit & supervisory 

board members’ audits, internal audits, and accounting audits—to 

ensure the legality and appropriateness of its business manage-

ment. in the audit & supervisory board members’ audits, five audit 

& supervisory board members, three of whom are outside audit & 

supervisory board members, inspect the performance of Board 

members in business execution, supported by the corporate audi-

tor support staff (the office of Corporate auditors).

audit & supervisory board members all attend important 

meetings of the Board of Directors, based on the brief they were 

assigned—audit planning, policy making and task allocation—by 

the audit & Supervisory Board. they question the Board of Direc-

tors, internal auditing Department, and other offices on their 

performance of duties, and read through important documents 

for approval. they also carry out regular visiting audits at major 

business premises. at the same time, they receive audit reports 

from other audit & supervisory board members and exchange 

necessary information with the accounting auditors. 

Outside Director and Outside Audit & Supervisory 
Board Members
Sumitomo electric appoints one outside director for the purpose 

of improving the supervisory function of the Board of Directors 

from an external standpoint, and increasing transparency and 

objectivity of management. likewise, to enhance its supervisory 

system and ensure that management is conducted appropriately 

and within the scope of the law, the Company appoints three out-

side  audit & supervisory board members—a majority of its total  

audit & supervisory board members—with diverse perspectives 

and broad areas of expertise. this outside director and these out-

side  audit & supervisory board members have no special interests 

that might affect the execution of their respective duties. Business 

transactions from FY2013 onward between Sumitomo electric 

and other companies or organizations for which these individuals 

have performed duties either currently or in the past 10 years are 

presented as follows. 

@  outside Director kazuo hiramatsu is a director of kwan-

sei Gakuin university. the Company’s research department 

entrusted university with research projects, and gave it dona-

tions amounting to similar levels as those given to other univer-

sities. Given the amount of these donations and the nature of 

activities, however, they have not influenced the independence 

of Mr. hiramatsu.

@  outside audit & Supervisory Board Member takashi kakimi has 

not been a manager of a company that has engaged in business 

relations with Sumitomo electric either currently or in the past 

10 years. 

@  outside audit & Supervisory Board Member kan hayashi was a 

senior partner at the tax accounting firm PricewaterhouseCoo-

pers until June 24, 2010. Sumitomo electric has not concluded 

advisory contracts or conducted regular transactions with this 

firm, but it occasionally commissioned taxation-related exami-

nation and consulting work. Given their frequency and scope, 

however, these transactions have not influenced the indepen-

dence of Mr. hayashi.

@  outside audit & Supervisory Board Member katsuaki Watanabe 

was vice chairman of the board of toyota Motor Corporation until 

June 17, 2011. Sumitomo electric sold products to toyota, but 

given their scope, these transactions have not influenced the 

independence of Mr. Watanabe. 

Sumitomo electric has not established any particular criteria 

or policies related to the independence of members of manage-

ment appointed from outside the Company. nevertheless, rec-

ognizing the importance of independence from the Company for 

the proper fulfillment of the roles of outside director and outside 

audit & supervisory board member, Sumitomo electric carefully 

examines and confirms whether any interest with the Company 

exists when selecting candidates for these positions. Given that 

the current outside director and outside audit & supervisory board 

member all met evaluation standards covering independence as 

set by the tokyo Stock exchange, inc., the Company believed that 

these outside members would perform the duties of their respec-

tive roles appropriately and without related problems, and foresaw 

no conflict of interests with general shareholders. accordingly, 

it appointed these outside members as independent officers as 

defined by the tokyo Stock exchange and other regulations.
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Compliance

Compliance Committee
the Sumitomo electric Group has established the Compliance Commit-
tee, chaired by the president, as an organization that promotes measures 
necessary to develop and further strengthen its compliance system. the 
committee engages in various activities, including preparing and distrib-
uting the Sumitomo electric Group Compliance Manual and organizing 
compliance training seminars. in addition, the committee identifies and 
analyzes Group-wide compliance risks, disseminates preventive measures 
(Group-wide), and monitors compliance activities implemented by each 
division and subsidiary. By the end of March 2014, the committee convened 
four times, in May, august, and november 2013, and in March 2014. 

Compliance Manual 
Based on the Sumitomo Spirit, the Sumitomo electric Group Corporate 
Principles and the Sumitomo electric Charter of Corporate Behavior, the 
Compliance Committee created the Sumitomo electric Group Compliance 
Manual, which explains specific instructions for employees to act in a 
socially acceptable way from legal and ethical perspectives. We distributed 
this manual to employees of both Sumitomo electric and its subsidiaries 
in Japan.

Compliance Education
to check compliance risks, ensure implementation of preventive mea-
sures, as well as enhance and spread awareness of compliance, the Com-
pliance Committee organizes regular training seminars for all officers and 
administrative members every year. new employees and newly promoted 
personnel are also provided with training seminars. 

in December 2013, it was confirmed that members of the Company had 
been involved in fixing bids for orders of overhead transmission lines for 
tokyo electric Power Co., inc. in response, the Company gave employees 
in specialist and generalist posts compliance training in FY2013, which 
was originally provided annually only to management staff. the train-
ing covered compliance with competition laws, prevention of bribery, and 
other related matters.

types of personnel trained and training periods in FY2013 are listed as 
follows.

type of staff targeted training period

Senior managers (including executive officers) December 2013

Managers, specialists, and general employees
 at Sumitomo electric and its Japanese subsidiaries February to May 2014

newly promoted personnel  February to March 2014

newly hired employees (of Sumitomo electric) april and october 2013

Speak-Up System 
We have established the Speak-up System, which enables employees to 
directly report and consult on potential compliance related issues, to identify 
and resolve such issues internally at an early stage and enable the Compli-
ance Committee to swiftly mount an investigation based on information it 
has received and take the necessary measures. in addition to overseeing 
the setting up of in-house offices for Group companies in Japan, we have set 
up external offices (law offices) under the Speak-up System for all Group 
companies to use. We are working to disseminate the Speak-up System to 
employees through articles in monthly in-house magazines.

Strengthening of the Competition Law Compliance 
System 
1. development of Competition Law Compliance rules 
in June 2010, new Competition law Compliance regulations, including 
rules that restrict contact with competitors, were established and put into 
effect. Similar regulations and rules were in place at subsidiaries in Japan 
and overseas by the end of March 2013.

2.  Formation of dedicated organizations and establishment of 
an auditing System

in June 2010, Sumitomo electric established a Competition law Compli-
ance office in its Corporate Staff Group that is solely dedicated to pro-
moting compliance with competition laws. We also established a Sales 
Compliance office in electric wire-related sales unit and assigned a Com-
petition law Compliance promotion manager and promotion leader at 
each business unit. in March 2011, we set up an automotive Compliance 
office in the automotive Business unit.

under the Compliance Committee, the Competition law Compliance 
office closely collaborates with the dedicated organizations or manag-
ers assigned at each unit that actually engages in businesses activities. 
operating the rules to restrict contact with competitors based on Compe-
tition law Compliance regulation and promoting related activities such 
as monitoring and auditing of compliance with the Competition law and 
Competition law regulation will put the regulations in place as an effective 
framework and prevent the recurrence of legal violations.

Set up in the Company’s headquarters, which is subject to investi-
gations by authorities in charge of competition-related laws, the Sales 
Compliance office and the automotive Compliance office take the lead in 
ensuring that thoroughgoing countermeasures are implemented. their 
activities include monitoring orders received and holding periodic meet-
ings on the status of compliance with competition laws.

3. enhanced and Continuous Competition Law training
instead of the regular compliance training seminars for administrative 
members organized each year, special training programs on compliance 
with competition laws were conducted intensively in spring of 2010 for all 
members of Sumitomo electric and its subsidiaries in Japan, excluding 
those working at manufacturing sites. (a total of 81 sessions were held in 
40 locations nationwide for 5,000 participants.)

in compliance training sessions held on a regular basis, we will give 
priority to Competition law issues and effect a fundamental change in 
employee attitudes.

in FY2013, the Company set up a global e-learning system and com-
menced training of members of subsidiaries outside Japan.

4.  establishment of action guidelines for Competition Law 
Compliance

Sumitomo electric has been considering competition laws as a top priority 
to be observed in the Compliance Manual. to clearly specify prohibited 
conduct and rules of compliance and to also address foreign competition 
laws, new sales-related Competition law action Guidelines were estab-
lished in october 2010. training sessions were organized in october and 
november 2010 to make the guidelines familiar to all employees involved 
in sales activities. Sumitomo electric will continue to work to ensure com-
pliance with these guidelines. 
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Business Risks

the following major categories of risk could affect the business 

performance and financial position of the Sumitomo electric 

group. Forward-looking statements in this section represent 

judgments made by the group’s management on a consolidated 

basis as of march 31, 2014.

Political and Economic Situations and
Demand Fluctuations
the Group’s businesses span the automotive, infocommunica-

tions, electronics, environment and energy, and industrial Mate-

rials and others segments. in addition to Japan, the Group has 

business operations in the americas, the rest of asia, europe, and 

north africa. For this reason, its business performance, finan-

cial position, and cash flows do not depend excessively on specific 

trading partners, products or technologies, but are affected by 

sector- and locality-specific changes in demand, the shortening 

of product life cycles due to technological innovation, and political 

change in the countries in which the Group operates. Most of the 

Group’s products are components for end-user goods, and materi-

als and systems used in public facilities and infrastructure. hence, 

the Group is exposed to fluctuations in the business cycle as well 

as changes in customers’ procurement policies and decisions on 

capital expenditures.

Changes in Laws and Regulations
in addition to its Japanese facilities, the Group has manufacturing 

and sales subsidiaries and affiliates in countries around the world. 

operations in each of these markets entail the following risk fac-

tors that are impossible to fully avoid and could affect the business 

performance and financial position of the Group.

@  Falling sales or a deterioration in the cost-of-sales ratio due to 

import restrictions and increases in customs duties.

@  increased tax cost due to changes in taxation systems for 

domestic or cross-border transactions.

@  inability to recover investment due to foreign currency restric-

tions, hyperinflation, acts of terrorism, the outbreak of infectious 

diseases including new types of influenza, or other factors.

Risks Related to Lawsuits, Regulations and Other Legal 
Measures by Regulatory Authorities
in the course of its ordinary business operations, the Sumitomo 

electric Group is exposed to risks related to lawsuits, administra-

tive orders and other legal measures carried out by regulatory 

authorities, which could result in compensation claims for dam-

ages, official pecuniary penalties, or imposition of constraints that 

could obstruct the Group’s ordinary business operations. any such 

lawsuit, administrative order or legal measure taken by regulatory 

authorities could have a negative impact on the Group’s business 

operations, earnings performance and financial condition.

Since January 2009, Sumitomo electric has been under 

investigation by authorities overseeing compliance with the eu 

Competition laws outside Japan in connection with high-voltage 

and extra high-voltage power cables. in april 2014, the european 

Commission issued a fine of €2,630,000 to Sumitomo electric 

and €20,741,000 to J-Power Systems Corporation (JPS), which 

the Company made into a wholly owned subsidiary in april of the 

same year, after determining that they had infringed on competition 

laws in europe. Sumitomo electric had transferred its high-voltage 

power cable operations to JPS, which it originally established as a 

50-50 joint venture with hitachi Cable, ltd. (currently hitachi Met-

als, ltd.). after integrating these operations, JPS began develop-

ing, manufacturing, and exporting the cables in october 2001, and 

marketing the products to Japanese electric power companies in 

october 2004. 

Competition authorities outside Japan have also investigated 

Sumitomo electric in connection with transactions for wiring 

harness-related products handled by its automotive segment. 

in July 2013, the european Commission judged that the Company 

had violated competition laws, but waived its fine because the 

Group had fully cooperated in the commission’s investigation. 

Sumitomo electric has also been fully cooperating with investi-

gations by authorities in charge of competition-related laws in the 

united States, Canada and australia. accordingly, the Company 

believes that it will not be subject to legal penalties or administra-

tive measures in the future by these authorities in connection with 

the  same transactions.  

Class action lawsuits have been filed in countries including 

the united States against the Company and its subsidiaries for 

damages caused by violation of antitrust law in the automotive 

segment. also, the Company is in negotiations with some automak-

ers for compensation.

in December 2013, Sumitomo electric received a fine of ¥30 

million from the Japan Fair trade Commission for its involvement 

in rigging bids for overhead power transmission lines for tokyo 

electric Power Co., inc. (tePCo). Consequently, in april 2014 Sumi-

tomo electric was ordered by the Ministry of land, infrastructure, 
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Business Risks  (Cont.)

Interest Rate Changes
in its fund-raising activities, the Group takes care of funding 

requirements, the financial market environment and the balance 

of funding sources. the Group raises funds mainly through the 

issuance of long-term, fixed-rate corporate bonds, and long-term 

loans, to ensure a stable, long-term supply of funding for capital 

investment. For this reason, the Group has relatively little expo-

sure to short-term fluctuations in interest rates, but medium- to 

long-term rises in interest rates could push up the costs of funding 

via long-term borrowing and other sources, which could in turn 

adversely affect the business performance and financial position 

of the Group.

Exchange Rate Fluctuations
individual financial statements of overseas subsidiaries and equity 

method affiliates of the Group are prepared using local currencies, 

which are then converted into Japanese yen when the consolidated 

financial statements are compiled. therefore, even when there is 

no major variation in business results on local currency basis, the 

Group could suffer adverse effects on its business performance 

and financial position at the time of translation into yen as a result 

of changes in the exchange rate against the u.S. dollar, euro, or 

other currencies.

the Group carries out its manufacturing and sales activities in 

countries all over the world (overseas sales accounted for 55.2% of 

total sales for the year ended March 2014 on a consolidated basis). 

the Group minimizes risk from short-term exchange rate fluc-

tuations by using forward exchange contracts and similar instru-

ments, but substantial exchange rate fluctuations over the medium 

to long term could adversely affect the business performance and 

financial position of the Group.

Raw Materials Procurement
the Group produces electric cables and many other items that 

use copper as the main component. in setting the sales prices of 

major products containing copper, risk of market price fluctuation 

is avoided through the widespread industry practice of using the 

prevailing copper price quoted on the london Metal exchange. 

however, this method is not used to set the prices of certain Group 

products containing copper, which means that any rapid rise in 

copper market prices could adversely affect the Group’s business 

performance and financial position.

transport and tourism to suspend its electrical construction work 

in civil engineering projects in Japan for a 30-day period, in accor-

dance with the Construction Business act of Japan. 

in addition, Group company Sumitomo Densetsu Co., ltd., 

received fines totaling ¥344 million from the Japan Fair trade 

Commission in December 2013 and January 2014 in connection 

with rigging bids for underground power transmission line work 

for tePCo, and for overhead and underground power transmis-

sion lines for kansai electric Power Co., inc. as a result, in april 

2014, Sumitomo Densetsu was ordered by the Ministry of land, 

infrastructure, transport and tourism to suspend its electrical 

construction work in civil engineering projects related to under-

ground power transmission lines for tePCo for a 60-day period, 

in accordance with the Construction Business act.

Natural Disasters
having sustained significant damage in the Great hanshin-awaji 

earthquake of 1995 and the Great east Japan earthquake of 2011, 

the Group has earthquake and other disaster measures in place. 

however, the Group could suffer significant earthquake damage 

such as from a tsunami and liquefaction in the event of a massive 

earthquake, as some of its manufacturing facilities are located 

in the areas most likely to be affected, specifically coastal areas, 

if earthquakes were to hit the tokai, tonankai or nankai regions. 

Moreover, because the Group has expanded its business glob-

ally, the Group could suffer direct damage from earthquakes, 

typhoons or other natural disasters in each country and region, 

and its production activities might not proceed as planned due 

to damage-affected customers, material distribution disruption, 

aftershocks, large-scale electric power shortages in the kanto 

and kansai regions, or other factors.

Industrial Accidents
any event of fire, explosion or other industrial accident or of envi-

ronmental or other pollution at a Group production site, severely 

affecting Group operations or local communities, could result in a 

loss of public trust. the costs of accident response, including com-

pensation, and opportunity losses due to suspension of production 

activities and customer compensation, could adversely affect the 

earnings performance and financial condition of the Group.
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For the procurement of other raw and secondary materials 

such as nonferrous metals, steel and petrochemicals, the Group 

is strengthening measures to purchase at more advantageous 

terms, for example through joint purchasing. however, a rapid 

rise in market prices or a sharp drop in the inventory prices of such 

raw and secondary materials could adversely affect the financial 

performance and business standing of the Group. Difficulty may 

also be experienced in procuring needed volumes of rare metals 

because rare metal deposits and suppliers are limited. Supplies of 

such raw materials and secondary materials may also be difficult 

to obtain in the needed volumes for reasons such as bankruptcy of 

the supplier, natural disaster, war, terrorism, strike, or transporta-

tion system failure.

Valuation Losses on Securities Held for Business
Purposes
the Group holds shares in its trading partners with the purpose 

of ensuring steady supplies of raw materials and stable business 

relations with customers. as the Group does not hold securities 

for the purpose of investment, it is exposed to a relatively low level 

of risk from share price fluctuation, but a rapid fall in the stock 

market could erode the Group’s equity ratio.

Intellectual Property
in addition to protecting its own technologies through the acqui-

sition of patents, design rights and other intellectual property 

protection, the Group is scrupulous in its observance of other com-

panies’ intellectual property rights. however, circumstances may 

arise in which it unwittingly violates the intellectual property rights 

of another company due to diversification of product configura-

tion or manufacturing technology, expansion of overseas business 

activities, and increased complexity of retail channels. this could 

result in the Group being forced to suspend marketing activities 

or make design changes. Further, because the necessary protec-

tion cannot always be assured in cases where other companies 

violate the Group’s intellectual property rights, due to differences 

in legal systems and enforcement practices from one country to 

another, the Group is unable to guarantee that its products will win 

a significant share in overseas markets.

Defective Products and Inferior Services
in the pursuit of its business activities, the Group holds a great 

deal of personal and confidential information. the Group has taken 

every possible measure to uphold confidentiality of such informa-

tion, but can offer no definitive guarantee that divulgation will not 

occur in the case of unforeseen circumstances. if such circum-

stances arise, the Group’s business performance and financial 

position could be adversely affected by harm done to its reputation 

and damage claims.

Defective Products and Inferior Services
Based on predetermined product quality standards, the Group 

makes every effort to ensure the quality of its products and ser-

vices. however, in certain unforeseen circumstances, it cannot rule 

out the possibility of the occurrence of product quality problems 

leading to large-scale recalls and product-liability compensation 

payments. if such circumstances arise, the Group’s business per-

formance and financial position could be adversely affected.

41annual report 2014   SUmitomo eLeCtriC



eSG information

directors, Audit & Supervisory Board Members and 
executive Officers

Masayoshi Matsumoto
president and CEO

hiroyuki Takenaka
Executive vice president

Fumikiyo uchioke
Executive vice president

Mitsuo nishida
Executive vice president

Shigeru Tanaka
Senior Managing Director

Makoto nakajima
Senior Managing Director

Atsushi Yano
Managing Director

Fumiyoshi Kawai
Managing Director

Shigeo Saito
Managing Director

nozomi ushijima
Managing Director

Junji Itoh
Managing Director

Kazuo hiramatsu
Director (Outside) 

Yoshitomo Kasui
Managing Director

Makoto Tani
Managing Director

president and CEO
Masayoshi Matsumoto

Executive vice presidents
hiroyuki takenaka
Fumikiyo uchioke
Mitsuo nishida

Senior Managing Directors
Shigeru tanaka
Makoto nakajima

Managing Directors
atsushi Yano
Fumiyoshi kawai
nozomi ushijima
Shigeo Saito
Junji itoh
Makoto tani
Yoshitomo kasui

Director (Outside)
kazuo hiramatsu

Audit & Supervisory Board 
Members
kazuyoshi hasegawa 
hideaki inayama
takashi kakimi
kan hayashi 
katsuaki Watanabe 

Managing Executive Officers
Masamichi Yokogawa
hiroyasu torii
Yasushi kida
kenji Miyazaki
takahiro nakano
Yutaka nishide
Yasuhiro Miyata
Masaki Shirayama

Executive Officers
Yoshihiro Minato
Satoru ogura
takashi Yoshioka
toshiaki kakii
kenichi urushibata
kazuhiko hayashi
kunihiro tomita
Mamoru Moritani
kikaku tokumaru
tetsuya hayashi
akira nishimura
kazushi Shimizu
Masayoshi Fuse
Junichi Shiraishi
Saburo narahashi
hiroshi Shikata
hiroshi iwano

(as of June 2014)

SUmitomo eLeCtriC   annual report 201442



Financial information

Five-Year Financial data and Indexes

Millions of yen
thousands of  
u.S. dollars*1 

For the Year:
FY2013

Mar. 31, 2014
FY2012

Mar. 31, 2013
FY2011

Mar. 31, 2012
FY2010

Mar. 31, 2011
FY2009

Mar. 31, 2010
FY2013

Mar. 31, 2014

net sales ¥2,568,779 ¥2,159,942 ¥2,059,344 ¥2,033,827 ¥1,836,352 $24,958,988

Cost of sales 2,104,728 1,785,052 1,688,370 1,656,750 1,516,688 20,450,136

Selling, general and administrative expenses 343,993 298,100 284,028 273,267 267,936 3,342,334

operating income 120,058 76,790 86,946 103,810 51,728 1,166,518

income before income taxes and minority interests 123,833 84,084 99,941 113,781 55,425 1,203,197

net income 66,748 37,955 58,861 70,614 28,708 648,543

Capital expenditures*2 150,823 147,883 135,039 98,424 73,306 1,465,439

Depreciation and amortization 113,271 90,629 77,954 96,760 103,848 1,100,573

r&D expenses 99,520 94,287 86,582 79,026 72,259 966,965

at Year-end:

total assets ¥2,554,819 ¥2,297,567 ¥2,072,064 ¥1,956,284 ¥1,939,935 $24,823,348

Working capital 463,173 458,616 411,551 457,833 402,081 4,500,320

total interest-bearing liabilities 534,641 485,569 363,995 341,923 355,586 5,194,724

total net assets*3 1,379,912 1,244,695 1,138,931 1,092,610 1,064,575 13,407,617

Yen u.S. dollars*1

per Share data: FY2013 FY2012 FY2011 FY2010 FY2009 FY2013

net income*4:

Basic ¥        84.15 ¥       47.85 ¥       74.21 ¥      89.02 ¥       36.19 $   0.818

Diluted — — 74.20 89.02 36.19 —

Cash dividends 22.00 20.00 19.00 19.00 16.00 0.214

owner’s equity*5 1,499.76 1,352.09 1,245.57 1,196.46 1,139.84 14.572

Weighted average number of shares outstanding
 (in thousands) 793,200 793,206 793,210 793,225 793,241

number of employees (at year-end)*6 225,484 206,323 194,734 182,773 157,203

average number of temporary employees (34,457) (30,317)

Financial indexes:

r&D expenses / net sales (%) 3.9 4.4 4.2 3.9 3.9

net income / net sales (%) 2.6 1.8 2.9 3.5 1.6

return on owner’s equity (%) 5.9 3.7 6.1 7.6 3.3

Current ratio (times) 1.6 1.7 1.6 1.9 1.7

owner’s equity ratio (%) 46.6 46.7 47.7 48.5 46.6

total assets turnover (times) 1.1 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

inventory turnover (times) 7.1 6.6 6.9 7.6 7.1

*1  all dollar figures herein refer to u.S. currency. Yen amounts have been translated, for convenience only, at the rateof ¥102.92 to u.S. $1.00, the approximate exchange rate prevailing on March 31, 2014.
*2  Capital expenditures are recorded as property, plant and equipment.
*3  See note 9.
*4  For the year ended March 31, 2014, there were no potential common shares. For the year ended March 31, 2013, there were no dilutive potential common shares.
*5  owner’s equity is the sum of total shareholders’ equity and total accumulated other comprehensive income.
*6  From the year ended March 31, 2013, the average number of temporary employees is stated in parentheses as the number of temporary employees is over 10% of the total number of employees.
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Management’s discussion and Analysis

Business Conditions in FY2013
During FY2013, ended March 31, 2014, the Japanese economy 

recovered moderately. Both consumer spending and corporate 

earnings improved amid rising stock prices and yen depreciation, 

which resulted from the Japanese government’s monetary easing 

policies and a positive outlook for its economic measures. Concur-

rently, the global economy as a whole gradually rebounded despite 

decelerating growth in emerging economies such as China and 

india, as the u.S. economy grew steadily and europe’s economy 

showed signs of progress.

Overview of Operations in FY2013
the business environment surrounding the Sumitomo electric 

Group was generally positive. robust demand for wiring harnesses 

continued, particularly outside Japan, and demand grew strongly 

for products handled by the Group’s environment and energy seg-

ment including power cables, magnet wires, electrical installa-

tion works, and power generation equipment. Products sold by 

the industrial Materials and others segment, such as cemented 

carbide tools for automobiles, also enjoyed high demand.

as a result of these and other factors, consolidated net sales 

in FY2013 grew to ¥2,568.8 billion, up 18.9% from ¥2,159.9 billion 

in the previous fiscal year. earnings also rose significantly owing 

to yen depreciation and the Group’s efforts to cut costs, despite 

increases in depreciation and amortization expenses and invest-

ment in research and development. operating income jumped 

56.3% to ¥120.1 billion, compared to ¥76.8 billion in the previous 

fiscal year. net income totaled ¥66.7 billion, a 75.9% increase over 

the ¥38.0 billion recorded in the previous fiscal year.

Segment Information
automotive

in the automotive segment, both sales and earnings expanded as a 

result of yen depreciation, cost reductions, and strong sales of wir-

ing harnesses outside Japan, notably in north america and asia. 

Group company tokai rubber industries, ltd., also contributed to 

higher sales and earnings reflecting the expansion of its scope of 

consolidation through the acquisition of several companies . owing 

to these factors, segment sales amounted to ¥1,351.0 billion, a 

year-on-year increase of ¥279.9 billion, or 26.1%. operating income 

also grew, rising ¥18.7 billion to ¥71.8 billion. the operating income 

ratio improved by 0.3 of a percentage point to 5.3%.

infocommunications

in this segment, sales and earnings were negatively affected by 

the declining sales volume of access network equipment and ris-

ing costs for parts procurement from outside Japan, owing to yen 

depreciation. nevertheless, new 100 Gbps products in the Group’s 

lineup of opto-electronic devices contributed to sales, while yen 

depreciation resulted in cost reductions. accordingly, segment 

sales rose year on year to ¥164.9 billion, up ¥9.8 billion, or 6.3%. 

in contrast, the segment recorded an operating loss of ¥1.2 

billion, remaining in the red despite a loss reduction of ¥9.1 billion 

compared to the previous fiscal year.

1,
83
6

2,
03
4

2,
05
9

2,
16
0

Net Sales
(Billions of yen)

2,
56
9

2009 2010 2011 2012 (FY)2013
0

1,000

2,000

3,000

52 10
4

87 77

2.
8

5.
1

4.
2

3.
6

Operating Income /
Operating Income Ratio
(Billions of yen)

■ Operating Income   — Operating Income Ratio

12
0

4.
7

2009 (FY)2010 2011 2012 2013

(%)

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

29 71 59 38

3.
3

7.
6

6.
1

3.
7

Net Income /
Return on Owner’s Equity
(Billions of yen)

■ Net Income   — Return on Owner’s Equity

67
5.
9

2009 2010 2011 2012 (FY)

(%)

2013
0

2

4

6

8

0

20

40

60

80

SUmitomo eLeCtriC   annual report 201444



Management’s Discussion and analysis

electronics

Demand grew for flexible printed circuits (FPCs) used in mobile 

phones, electronic wires for automobiles, and electronic wire tape 

for printers and game devices. owing to these results, segment 

sales totaled ¥262.6 billion, a year-on-year increase of ¥45.1 

billion, or 20.7%. operating income rose ¥5,327 million to ¥5,332 

million, benefiting from yen depreciation and successful efforts to 

cut costs. the operating income ratio improved by 2.0 percentage 

points to 2.0%. 

environment and energy

along with rising prices for copper, this segment enjoyed ongoing 

robust demand for copper wire rods and wire coils. Demand was 

also strong for Sumitomo Densetsu Co., ltd.’s electrical works and 

nissin electric Co., ltd.’s power conditioners for solar power gen-

eration and ion implanter equipment used to manufacture high-

resolution small and medium-sized flat panel displays (FPDs). as 

a result of these factors, segment sales totaled ¥564.2 billion, a 

year-on-year increase of ¥53.0 billion, or 10.4%. operating income 

was also up, rising ¥5.1 billion to ¥24.1 billion. the operating income 

ratio improved by 0.6 of a percentage point to 4.3%. the value of 

orders for installation work and plants came to ¥285.5 billion for 

a year-on-year increase of ¥19.0 billion (7.1%).

the name of this segment was changed from the electric Wire 

& Cable, energy segment to the environment and energy segment, 

effective from the fiscal year under review.

industrial materials and others

results benefited from yen depreciation and high demand for 

cemented carbide tools, sintered parts, and other products for 

automobiles in this segment. Consequently, segment sales grew 

to ¥303.3 billion, a year-on-year increase of ¥30.8 billion, or 11.3%. 

operating income also increased, rising ¥5.4 billion to ¥20.5 

billion. the operating income ratio improved by 1.3 percentage 

points to 6.8%.

Cash Flows
the fiscal year-end balance of cash and cash equivalents amounted 

to ¥160.1 billion, a year-on-year decrease of ¥16.4 billion.

net cash provided by operating activities increased by ¥22.9 

billion to ¥147.7 billion. the main factors behind this outcome were 

income before income taxes and minority interests of ¥123.8 

billion and depreciation and amortization expenses of ¥110.4 

billion, adjusted for changes in working capital.

net cash used in investing activities increased ¥2.0 billion year 

on year to ¥174.1 billion. the primary factor was ¥142.7 billion for 

the purchase of property, plant and equipment.

Free cash flow (combined net cash flows provided from operat-

ing activities and investing activities) was a negative ¥26.4 billion, 

compared with a negative ¥47.2 billion in the previous fiscal year.

net cash provided by financing activities amounted to ¥0.1 

billion, compared to ¥64.9 billion in the previous fiscal year. the 

main factors included cash dividends paid and an increase in 

interest-bearing liabilities.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
SUMITOMO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, LTD. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

ASSETS        

Current Assets:        

Cash and time deposits (Notes 3 and 4) ¥  161,797 ¥  172,637   $  1,572,066 
Trade notes and accounts receivable (Note 4) 563,599 502,000   5,476,088 
Securities (Notes 3, 4 and 5) 343 4,164   3,333 
Inventories (Note 7) 382,634 343,766   3,717,781 
Deferred income taxes (Note 12) 32,273 32,028   313,574 
Other current assets (Note 3) 67,020 63,876   651,184 
Allowance for doubtful receivables (4,047) (2,710)   (39,322) 

Total current assets 1,203,619 1,115,761   11,694,704 
 

 

 

 

 

       

Non-Current Assets:        

Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 8):        

Buildings and structures 574,283 533,021   5,579,897 
Machinery, equipment and others 1,369,476 1,266,690   13,306,218 
Land 87,610 83,325   851,244 
Construction in progress 38,343 38,558   372,551 
  2,069,712 1,921,594   20,109,910 
Accumulated depreciation (1,344,835) (1,270,543)   (13,066,799) 

Net property, plant and equipment 724,877 651,051   7,043,111 
 

 

 

 

       

Intangible Assets 63,301 37,045   615,051 
 

 

 

 

       

Investments and Other Assets:        

Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates 
(Note 4) 

260,035 224,420   2,526,574 

Investment securities (Notes 4, 5 and 8) 193,485 164,414   1,879,955 
Net defined benefit assets (Note 13) 64,317 ー   624,922 
Deferred income taxes (Note 12) 19,423 18,572   188,719 
Other (Note 13) 27,220 87,713   264,478 
Allowance for doubtful receivables (1,458) (1,409)   (14,166) 

Total investments and other assets 563,022 493,710   5,470,482 
Total non-current assets 1,351,200 1,181,806   13,128,644 
Total assets ¥2,554,819 ¥2,297,567   $24,823,348 
The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

LIABILITIES        

Current Liabilities:        

Trade notes and accounts payable (Note 4) ¥  329,021 ¥  300,669   $   3,196,862 
Short-term debt (Notes 4 and 8) 215,379 167,961   2,092,684 
Current portion of bonds (Notes 4 and 8) 10,620 20,000   103,187 
Accrued income taxes 20,895 18,227   203,021 
Other current liabilities (Notes 8 and 12) 164,531 150,288   1,598,630 

Total current liabilities 740,446 657,145   7,194,384 
         

Non-Current Liabilities:        

Bonds (Notes 4 and 8) 46,230 56,850   449,184 
Long-term debt (Notes 4 and 8) 258,954 238,608   2,516,071 
Deferred income taxes (Note 12) 65,719 54,450   638,545 
Accrued pension and severance costs (Note 13) ー 32,148   ー 

Net defined benefit liabilities (Note 13) 47,507 ー   461,592 
Other non-current liabilities (Note 8) 16,051 13,671   155,955 

Total non-current liabilities 434,461 395,727   4,221,347 

Total liabilities 1,174,907 1,052,872   11,415,731 
         

Contingent Liabilities (Note 14)        

         

NET ASSETS (Note 9)        

Shareholders' Equity:        

Common stock;        

Authorized─3,000,000 thousand shares in FY2013 and 
FY2012 
Issued─793,941 thousand shares in FY2013 and FY2012 

99,737 99,737   969,073 

Capital surplus 171,020 171,020   1,661,679 
Retained earnings 819,179 763,159   7,959,376 
Treasury stock, at cost; 744 thousand shares in FY2013 and 
738 thousand shares in FY2012 

(659) (649)   (6,403) 

Total shareholders' equity 1,089,277 1,033,267   10,583,725 
         

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income:        

Net unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale securities 85,170 66,687   827,536 
Deferred gains or losses on hedges (1,097) (1,254)   (10,659) 
Foreign currency translation adjustments 24,902 (26,215)   241,955 
Accumulated remeasurements of defined benefit plans (8,644) ー   (83,988) 

Total accumulated other comprehensive income 100,331 39,218   974,844 
         

Minority Interests 190,304 172,210   1,849,048 
Total net assets 1,379,912 1,244,695   13,407,617 

Total liabilities and net assets ¥2,554,819 ¥2,297,567   $24,823,348 

 

Consolidated Balance Sheets
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Consolidated Statements of Income
SUMITOMO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, LTD. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
For the years ended March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Net Sales ¥2,568,779 ¥2,159,942   $24,958,988 
Cost of Sales 2,104,728 1,785,052   20,450,136 

Gross profit 464,051 374,890   4,508,852 
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses 343,993 298,100   3,342,334 

Operating income 120,058 76,790   1,166,518 
         

Other Income (Expenses):        

Interest and dividend income 5,039 4,151   48,960 
Interest expense (7,055) (5,065)   (68,548) 
Equity in net income 29,626 22,115   287,855 
Gain on sales of investment securities ー 6,682   ー 

Gain on return of assets from retirement benefits trust  
(Note 13) 

1,487 ー   14,448 

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (3,668) (3,307)   (35,639) 
Loss on valuation of investment securities (1,170) (1,720)   (11,368) 
Impairment losses of fixed assets (Notes 15 and 16) (5,430) (2,586)   (52,759) 
Restructuring expenses (Note 16) (2,742) (9,101)   (26,642) 
Settlement package (9,998) －   (97,143) 
Other, net (2,314) (3,875)   (22,485) 

  3,775 7,294   36,679 
Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests 123,833 84,084   1,203,197 
Income Taxes (Note 12):        

Current 43,439 35,562   422,066 
Deferred 779 (816)   7,569 

  44,218 34,746   429,635 
         

Income before Minority Interests 79,615 49,338   773,562 
         

Minority Interests (12,867) (11,383)   (125,019) 
         

Net Income ¥     66,748 ¥     37,955   $     648,543 
 

  Yen  
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 

Per Share of Common Stock (Note 10):        

Net income (basic) ¥84.15 ¥47.85   $0.818 
Net income (diluted) ー －   ー 

Cash dividends 22.00 20.00   0.214 
The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
SUMITOMO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, LTD. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
For the years ended March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Income before Minority Interests ¥  79,615 ¥  49,338   $   773,562 
Other Comprehensive Income (Note 11):        

Net unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale securities 16,992 10,111   165,099 
Deferred gains or losses on hedges (128) (356)   (1,244) 
Foreign currency translation adjustments 37,581 52,819   365,148 
Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates accounted for 
using equity method 

22,849 10,073   222,007 

Total other comprehensive income 77,294 72,647   751,010 
Comprehensive Income ¥156,909 ¥121,985   $1,524,572 

Comprehensive income attributable to:        

Owners of the Company 135,690 99,169   1,318,402 
Minority interests 21,219 22,816   206,170 

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets
SUMITOMO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, LTD. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
 

  Millions of yen 

  Shareholders' Equity   Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income       

  Common 
stock 

Capital 
surplus 

Retained 
earnings 

Treasury 
stock   

Net unrealized 
holding gains 
on available- 

for-sale 
securities 

Deferred 
gains or 

losses on 
hedges 

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments 

Accumulated 
remeasure- 

ments of 
defined 

benefit plans 

Share 
warrants 

Minority 
interests 

Total 
net assets 
(Note 9) 

Balance at Beginning of 
FY2012 \99,737 \171,020 \741,192 \(645)   \57,306 \   (192) \(80,420) \－ \10 \150,923 \1,138,931 

Cash dividends     (15,867)                 (15,867) 
Net income for the year     37,955                 37,955 

Purchases of treasury 
  stock       (4)               (4) 

Disposal of treasury stock   0   0               0 

Effect arising from net 
  change in scope of 
  consolidation 

    1,423                 1,423 

Other     (1,544)     9,381 (1,062) 54,205 － (10) 21,287 82,257 

Balance at End of FY2012 \99,737 \171,020 \763,159 \(649)   \66,687 \(1,254) \(26,215) \－ \－ \172,210 \1,244,695 

 

Balance at Beginning of 
FY2013 

\99,737 \171,020 \763,159 \(649)   \66,687 \(1,254) \(26,215) \      － \－ \172,210 \1,244,695 

Cash dividends     (15,867)                 (15,867) 

Net income for the year     66,748                 66,748 

Purchases of treasury 
stock       (10)               (10) 

Disposal of treasury stock   0   0               0 

Effect arising from net 
  change in scope of 
  consolidation 

    (621)                 (621) 

Other     5,760     18,483 157 51,117 (8,644) － 18,094 84,967 

Balance at End of FY2013 \99,737 \171,020 \819,179 \(659)   \85,170 \(1,097) \ 24,902 \(8,644) \－ \190,304 \1,379,912 
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  Thousands of U.S. dollars(Note 1) 

  Shareholders' Equity   Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income       

  Common 
stock 

Capital 
surplus 

Retained 
earnings 

Treasury 
stock   

Net unrealized 
holding gains 
on available- 

for-sale 
securities 

Deferred 
gains or 

losses on 
hedges 

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
adjustments 

Accumulated 
remeasure- 

ments of 
defined 

benefit plans 

Share 
warrants 

Minority 
interests 

Total 
net assets 
(Note 9) 

Balance at Beginning of 
FY2013 $969,073 $1,661,679 $7,415,070 $(6,306)  

 
$647,950 $(12,184) $(254,712) $        － $－ $1,673,241 $12,093,811 

Cash dividends     (154,168)                 (154,168) 
Net income for the year     648,543                 648,543 

Purchases of treasury 
  stock       (97)               (97) 

Disposal of treasury stock   0   0               0 

Effect arising from net 
  change in scope of 
  consolidation 

    (6,034)                 (6,034) 

Other     55,965     179,586 1,525 496,667 (83,988) － 175,807 825,562 

Balance at End of FY2013 $969,073 $1,661,679 $7,959,376 $(6,403)   $827,536 $(10,659) $241,955 $(83,988) $－ $1,849,048 $13,407,617 

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
 

Consolidated Statements of Changes in net assets
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
SUMITOMO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, LTD. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
For the years ended March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:        

Income before income taxes and minority interests ¥123,833 ¥  84,084   $1,203,197 
Adjustments to reconcile income before income taxes and 
 minority interests to net cash provided by operating 
 activities: 

       

Depreciation and amortization 110,441 88,916   1,073,076 
Impairment losses of fixed assets 6,312 5,213   61,329 
Amortization of goodwill 2,175 1,220   21,133 
Interest and dividend income (5,039) (4,151)   (48,960) 
Interest expense 7,055 5,065   68,548 
Equity in net income (29,626) (22,115)   (287,855) 
Gain on sales of investment securities (374) (6,682)   (3,634) 
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 4,005 3,595   38,914 
Loss on valuation of investment securities 1,170 1,720   11,368 
Gain on return of assets from retirement benefits trust (1,487) －   (14,448) 
Settlement package 9,998 －   97,143 
(Increase) decrease in trade notes and accounts 
 receivable 

(30,246) 43,405   (293,879) 

(Increase) decrease in inventories (14,002) (2,998)   (136,047) 
Increase (decrease) in trade notes and accounts payable 10,679 (33,556)   103,760 
Increase (decrease) in accrued pension and severance 
 costs 

－ 283   － 

Increase (decrease) in net defined benefit assets and 
   liabilities 

5,288 －   51,380 

Other, net (19,167) (8,842)   (186,232) 
Subtotal 181,015 155,157   1,758,793 

Interest and dividend received 11,199 7,897   108,813 
Interest paid (6,437) (4,897)   (62,544) 
Settlement package paid (3,268) －   (31,753) 
Payments for surcharge － (2,102)   － 

Income taxes paid (39,098) (34,875)   (379,887) 
Income tax refunds 4,294 3,669   41,722 

Net cash provided by operating activities 147,705 124,849   1,435,144 
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:        

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (142,662) (151,725)   (1,386,145) 
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 3,492 1,579   33,929 
Purchase of investment securities (4,477) (10,239)   (43,500) 
Proceeds from sales and redemption of investment 
 securities 

4,728 10,501   45,939 

Purchase of investments in subsidiaries (762) (828)   (7,404) 
Net cash for the acquisition of shares of newly consolidated 
 subsidiaries  (Note 3) 

(15,901) (7,357)   (154,499) 

Payments for long-term loans (523) (2,258)   (5,082) 
(Increase) decrease in short-term loans (236) (1,269)   (2,293) 
Other, net (17,761) (10,470)   (172,570) 

Net cash used in investing activities (174,102) (172,066)   (1,691,625) 
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  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

(Note 1) 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
For the years ended March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:        

Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt (21,363) 3,141   (207,569) 
Proceeds from bonds and long-term debt 94,934 132,061   922,406 
Repayment of bonds and long-term debt (48,632) (48,750)   (472,522) 
Proceeds from issuance of stock to minority shareholders － 1,627   － 

Purchase of treasury stock (6) (2)   (58) 
Sale of treasury stock 0 0   0 
Cash dividends paid (15,867) (15,867)   (154,168) 
Cash dividends paid to minority shareholders (7,581) (6,535)   (73,659) 

Other, net (1,372) (753)   (13,332) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 113 64,922   1,098 
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and 
 Cash Equivalents 

6,665 10,058   64,759 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (19,619) 27,763   (190,624) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 176,543 142,359   1,715,342 
Cash and Cash Equivalents of Newly Consolidated 
 Subsidiaries 

3,205 6,724   31,141 

Cash and Cash Equivalents of Deconsolidated 
 Subsidiaries 

－ (303)   － 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (Note 3) ¥160,129 ¥176,543   $1,555,859 
The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
SUMITOMO ELECTRIC INDUSTRIES, LTD. AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
March 31, 2014 and 2013 

1. BASIS OF PRESENTING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd. (the “Company”) and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries maintain their accounts and 
records in Japanese yen, and in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese Corporate Law (the "Law”), the 
Japanese Financial Instruments and Exchange Act and its related accounting regulations and in conformity with 
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan (“Japanese GAAP”), which are different in certain respects as to 
application and disclosure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards. 
  The accounts of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are prepared in accordance with either International Financial 
Reporting Standards or U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, with adjustments for the specified following five 
items as applicable. 
a) Goodwill not subject to amortization 
b) Actuarial gains and losses of defined-benefit retirement plans recognized outside profit and loss 
c) Capitalized expenditures for research and development activities 
d) Fair value measurement of investment properties and revaluation of property, plant and equipment and intangible 

assets 
e) Accounting for net income attributable to minority interests 
  The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been restructured and translated into English, with some 
expanded descriptions, from the consolidated financial statements of the Company prepared in accordance with 
Japanese GAAP and filed with the appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance in Japan as required by 
the Japanese Financial Instruments and Exchange Act. Some supplementary information included in the statutory 
consolidated financial statements prepared in Japanese, but not required for fair presentation, is not presented in the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements. 
  The translations of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers 
outside Japan, using the prevailing exchange rate at March 31, 2014, which was ¥102.92 to U.S. $1.00. These 
translations should not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or 
could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange. 

 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its significant subsidiaries. All 
significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated. The difference between the cost of investments 
in consolidated subsidiaries and the underlying equity at dates of acquisition is treated as goodwill and amortized over 
periods within 20 years (mostly 10 years). 
  Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates are, with minor exceptions, accounted for using the equity 
method. 
  Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, not accounted for using the equity method, are stated at cost. 
  All but 33 of the overseas consolidated subsidiaries that have a fiscal year ending other than March 31 have processed 
additional annual financial closings at March-end for consolidation purposes, aiming at a more appropriate disclosure. 
  The remaining 33 overseas consolidated subsidiaries that have a fiscal year ending December 31 reported on a 
calendar year for consolidation purpose in fiscal year 2013. Any significant transactions that occurred between January 1 
and March 31, 2014, have been adjusted for, if necessary. 

 

b) Translation of Foreign Currencies 
All assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries and affiliates are translated into Japanese yen at the current exchange 
rate of the respective fiscal year end, revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange rates, and 
shareholders' equity is translated at historical rates. The resulting foreign currency translation adjustments are shown as a 
separate component of net assets, net of minority interests. 

 

c) Cash and Time Deposits 
Cash and time deposits include cash on hand, readily available deposits and deposits with a maturity of one year or less. 

 

d) Securities 
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries classify and account for securities as follows: 
  Held-to-maturity debt securities are stated at amortized cost. Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, 
excluding those accounted for using the equity method, are stated at cost. 
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  Debt and equity securities, not classified as above, are classified as available-for-sale securities. Available-for-sale 
securities which have fair values are stated at the fair value at the fiscal year end, and unrealized gains and losses, net of 
related taxes and minority interests, are reported as a separate component of net assets. Available-for-sale securities 
which do not have fair values are stated at average cost. Realized gains or losses on sales of such securities are 
computed using average cost. 
  Held-to-maturity debt securities and available-for-sale securities maturing within one year from the fiscal year end, and 
highly liquid investment funds are included in securities in current assets. Other securities are included in investments in 
unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates and investment securities. 
 

e) Derivatives and Hedging Transactions 
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries utilize hedge accounting for foreign currency forward exchange contracts 
and currency options hedging foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities, foreign currency swap contracts hedging 
foreign currency debt, interest rate swap contracts hedging interest on debt and bonds, and commodity forward contracts, 
etc., hedging raw materials. 
  Derivative financial instruments are stated at fair value. If derivative financial instruments meet certain hedging criteria, 
the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries defer the recognition of gains or losses until the hedged transactions 
occur. Certain foreign currency forward exchange contracts, currency options and foreign currency swap contracts, 
meeting certain conditions, are accounted for as a part of translating foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities in the 
consolidated balance sheets. In case where an interest rate swap contract is used as a hedge and meets certain hedging 
criteria, the net amount to be paid or received under the interest rate swap contract is added to or deducted from the 
interest on the assets or liabilities for which the swap contract is executed. 
  The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries utilize hedging instruments to hedge risks of future changes in foreign 
exchange rates and interest rates in accordance with respective internal policies and procedures on risk control. 
  The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries assess the effectiveness of each hedge contract by comparing the 
total cash flow fluctuation of hedging instruments and hedged items, except in case where interest rate swap contract is 
used as hedges and meet certain hedging criteria. 
 

f) Allowance for Doubtful Receivables 
The allowance for doubtful receivables is provided based upon estimated uncollectible amounts for individually identified 
doubtful receivables and historical loss experience for other receivables. 
 

g) Inventories 
Inventories are mainly stated at the lower of average cost or net realizable value. 
 

h) Property, Plant and Equipment (excluding Leases) 
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries use the straight-line method to depreciate property, plant and equipment. 
 

i) Revenue Recognition 
Sales are generally recorded at the time of shipment of products. 
  For construction contracts, when the outcome of individual contracts can be estimated reliably, the percentage-of- 
completion method is applied, otherwise the completed contract method is applied. The percentage of completion at the 
end of the reporting period is measured by the proportion of the cost incurred to the estimated total cost. 
 

j) Research and Development 
Expenses related to research and development activities are charged to expenses as incurred and totaled ¥99,520 million 
(US$966,965 thousand) and ¥94,287 million for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
 

k) Retirement Benefits 
(1) Method of attributing benefits to periods of service 
When calculating retirement benefit obligations, the straight-line basis is used for attributing expected retirement benefits 
to periods of service. 
 

(2) Method of expenses for actuarial gains and losses and past service costs 
The amount for defined benefit liabilities (assets) is based on the benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets at the end 
of the fiscal year. 
  Past service cost is amortized on a straight-line basis over certain periods within the average remaining service lives of 
employees (mainly 15 years) from the year in which it arises, or accounted for as an expense when it arises. 
  Actuarial gains and losses are amortized on a straight-line basis over certain periods within the average remaining 
service lives of employees (mainly 15 years) from the year following that in which they arise. It is accounted for as an 
expense when it arises at some consolidated subsidiaries. 
 

notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

55annual report 2014   SUmitomo eLeCtriC



notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

l) Income Taxes 
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined 
based on the financial statements carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities, using the effective tax rates in 
effect for the year in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are 
also recognized for the estimated future tax effects attributable to operating loss carryforwards. 
 

m) Leases 
Finance leases which do not transfer ownership are accounted for as purchase and sale transactions and are depreciated 
by the straight-line method over their lease terms, while some of such leases are accounted for in the same manner as 
operating leases if they commenced prior to April 1, 2008. 
 

n) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
In preparing the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash on hand, readily available deposits and short-term highly 
liquid investments with maturities not exceeding three months at the time of purchase are considered to be cash and cash 
equivalents. 
 

o) Appropriation of Retained Earnings 
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries record, as a charge directly to retained earnings, cash dividends 
in the fiscal year in which the appropriation of retained earnings is approved at the shareholders' meeting. 
 

p) Use of Estimates 
The management of the Company has made a number of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities in preparing these 
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 
 

q) Reclassifications and Restatements 
Certain prior year amounts are reclassified and restated to conform to the current year presentation. These 
reclassifications and restatements have no effect on previously reported results of operations or retained earnings. 
 

r) Changes in Accounting Policy 
Effective from the year ended March 31, 2014, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries have applied the 
"Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits" (Accounting Standards Board of Japan ("ASBJ") Statement No. 26, May 
17, 2012 (“Statement No. 26”)) and "Guidance on Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits" (ASBJ Guidance No. 25, 
May 17, 2012 (“Guidance No. 25”)) except the article 35 of the Statement No.26 and the article 67 of the Guidance No.25 
and unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past service costs have been recognized and the 
difference between retirement benefit obligations and plan assets has been recognized as net defined benefit liabilities (or 
assets). 
  In accordance with the article 37 of the Statement No.26, the effect of the change in accounting policies arising from 
initial application has been recognized in accumulated remeasurements of defined benefit plans in accumulated other 
comprehensive income. 
  As a result of the application, accumulated other comprehensive income has decreased by ¥8,644 million (US$83,988 
thousand), at the end of fiscal year 2013. 
 

s) Unapplied Accounting Standards 
・Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Statement No.26, May 17, 2012) 
・Guidance on Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits (ASBJ Guidance No.25, May 17, 2012) 
 
(1) Summary 
Under the amended rule, unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past service costs in profit or loss 
would be recognized within the net asset section, after adjusting for tax effects, and the deficit or surplus would be 
recognized as a liability or asset without any adjustments.  For determining the method of attributing benefits to periods of 
service, the new standard now allows to choose benefit formula basis, as well as straight-line basis. Method for 
determination of discount rate has also been amended . 
 
(2) Effective dates 
Amendments relating to the determination of retirement benefit obligations and current service costs are effective from the 
beginning of fiscal year 2014. Other amendments have been applied from fiscal year 2013. 
 
(3) Impact of application of the standards 
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries are currently in the process of estimating the effects of the unapplied new 
standards on the consolidated financial statements. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
a) Reconciliations 
The reconciliations between cash and time deposits in the consolidated balance sheets and cash and cash equivalents in 
the consolidated statements of cash flows as of March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

 

  Millions of yen   
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Cash and time deposits ¥161,797 ¥172,637   $1,572,066 
Securities maturing within three months from the acquisition dates 343 4,164   3,333 
Other current assets (Short-term loan) 418 465   4,061 
Deposits placed with banks with a maturity of over three months (2,429) (723)   (23,601) 
Cash and cash equivalents ¥160,129 ¥176,543   $1,555,859 
 

b) Obtaining Control of Subsidiary 
In FY2013, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries obtained control of Anvis Group GmbH and some other 
companies due to the acquisition of shares. 
  The assets and liabilities of these companies at the time of consolidation in connection with acquisition cost and net 
cash paid for the acquisition are as follows: 

 
 
FY2013 Millions of yen    Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
Current assets   ¥ 17,288     $ 167,974 
Non-current assets   17,088     166,032 
Goodwill   11,667     113,360 
Current liabilities   (12,888)     (125,223) 
Non-current liabilities   (7,951)     (77,254) 
Minority interests and acquisition cost 
of shares a subsidiary purchased 
previously, etc. 

  (6,982)     (67,839) 

Acquisition cost   18,222     177,050 
Cash and cash equivalents   (2,016)     (19,588) 
Cash paid in FY2012   (305)     (2,963) 
Net cash paid for the acquisition   ¥ 15,901     $ 154,499 
 

  In FY2012, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries obtained control of Dytech-Dynamic Fluid Technologies 
S.p.A. and some other companies due to the acquisition of shares. 
  The assets and liabilities of these companies at the time of consolidation in connection with acquisition cost and net 
cash paid for the acquisition are as follows: 

 
 
FY2012 Millions of yen 

Current assets   ¥ 14,365 
Non-current assets   14,810 
Goodwill   7,409 
Current liabilities   (23,416) 
Non-current liabilities   (4,142) 
Minority interests   (444) 
Acquisition cost   8,582 
Cash and cash equivalents   (824) 
Acquisition cost unpaid in cash   (401) 
Net cash paid for the acquisition   ¥   7,357 
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4. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a) Qualitative Information on Financial Instruments 
(1) Policies for using financial instruments 
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries finance investment in equipment and operating capital for business, 
mainly using borrowings from banks and the issuance of bonds based on their cash flow planning. Temporary excess 
cash is managed with low risk financial assets. The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries utilize derivative 
transactions only to hedge risks of future changes in cash flows and fair values not for trading purpose. 
 

(2) Details of financial instruments used and the exposures to risk and how they arise 
Trade notes and accounts receivable are exposed to the credit risks of customers, but the Company and its consolidated 
subsidiaries try to reduce the risk according to rules for credit control. Operating receivables denominated in foreign 
currency are exposed to foreign exchange risks, but the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries hedge the risks using 
forward exchange contracts, etc., for the net position of foreign currency operating receivables and payables. Securities 
are mainly held to build and maintain good customer relationships. The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries review 
the circumstances periodically and evaluate the fair value of the securities or the financial condition of the issuer, which 
are generally business counterparties. 
  The main purpose of holding debt and issuing bonds is to secure financing for equipment and operating capital. The 
derivative transactions entered into comprise forward exchange contracts to hedge exchange risks of foreign currency 
debts and credits, interest swap contracts to hedge fluctuation risks of interest rates and fair value for debt and bonds, 
and commodity forward transactions to hedge the risk of price fluctuation for materials. The Company and its consolidated 
subsidiaries manage and control these risks according to management's rules for derivative transactions. 
 

b) Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
The carrying amounts and fair values of the financial instruments on the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31, 2014 
and 2013 are as follows. Financial instruments whose fair value is hard to determine are not included in the table. 

  Millions of yen   Thousands of U.S. dollars 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

  
Carrying 
amount Fair value Difference Carrying 

amount Fair value Difference   Carrying 
amount Fair value Difference 

Cash and time deposits ¥  161,797 ¥  161,797 ¥       － ¥172,637 ¥  172,637 ¥       －   $ 1,572,066 $ 1,572,066 $         － 

Trade notes and accounts 
receivable 

563,599 563,599 － 502,000 502,000 －   5,476,088 5,476,088 － 

Securities, investments in 
unconsolidated 
subsidiaries and affiliates 
and investment securities 

325,564 403,341 77,777 269,199 348,523 79,324   3,163,272 3,918,976 755,704 

Total assets 1,050,960 1,128,737 77,777 943,836 1,023,160 79,324   10,211,426 10,967,130 755,704 
Trade notes and accounts 
payable 

329,021 329,021 － 300,669 300,669 －   3,196,862 3,196,862 － 

Short-term debt 215,379 215,379 － 167,961 167,961 －   2,092,684 2,092,684 － 

Bonds 56,850 57,485 635 76,850 77,890 1,040   552,371 558,541 6,170 
Long-term debt 258,954 261,887 2,933 238,608 241,462 2,854   2,516,071 2,544,569 28,498 
Total liabilities 860,204 863,772 3,568 784,088 787,982 3,894   8,357,988 8,392,656 34,668 

Derivative transactions (196) (196) － (223) (223) －   (1,904) (1,904) － 
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(1) Valuation approach for the fair value of financial instruments 
 

Cash and time deposits, trade notes and accounts receivable: 
The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity. 
 

Securities, investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates and investment securities: 
Securities in current assets are stated at the carrying amount which approximates fair value because they consist of 
negotiable certificates of deposit settled in the short term. Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates and 
investment securities which have a quoted market value are stated at the fair market value. The fair value of those which 
do not have a quoted market value is estimated based on the present value of future cash flows using appropriate current 
discount rates. 
 

Trade notes and accounts payable: 
The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity. 
 

Short-term debt: 
The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of one year or less. 
 

Bonds: 
The fair value of bonds is stated at the fair market value. 
 

Long-term debt: 
The fair value of long-term debt is estimated based on the present value of future cash flows using appropriate current 
discount rates. 
 

Derivative transactions: 
See Note 6. 
 

(2) Financial instruments whose fair value is hard to determine 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Unlisted securities (available-for-sale securities) ¥    7,639 ¥    8,031   $     74,223 
Unlisted investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates 120,660 115,768   1,172,367 
 

These financial instruments do not have quoted market values and their future cash flows cannot be estimated. Because 
the fair value is hard to determine, these instruments are not included in “Securities, investments in unconsolidated 
subsidiaries and affiliates and investment securities.” 
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5. SECURITIES
The carrying amounts of securities in current assets and investment securities as of March 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of 
the following: 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

 
As of 

FY2013 
March 31, 2014 

FY2012 
March 31, 2013  

FY2013 
March 31, 2014 

Securities in current assets:        

Available-for-sale securities ¥       343 ¥    4,164   $       3,333 
Held-to-maturity debt securities － －   － 

  ¥       343 ¥    4,164   $       3,333 
Investment securities:        

Available-for-sale securities ¥193,485 ¥164,414   $1,879,955 
Held-to-maturity debt securities － －   － 

  ¥193,485 ¥164,414   $1,879,955 
 

  Available-for-sale securities with fair value or quoted market values included in investment securities as of March 31, 
2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

  Millions of yen 

 
 
FY2013 

Acquisition cost Gross unrealized 
gains 

Gross unrealized 
losses 

Book value 
(Fair value) 

Equity securities ¥35,124 ¥140,504 ¥(372) ¥175,256 
Other 10,000 590 － 10,590 
  ¥45,124 ¥141,094 ¥(372) ¥185,846 
 

  Millions of yen 

 
 
FY2012 

Acquisition cost Gross unrealized 
gains 

Gross unrealized 
losses 

Book value 
(Fair value) 

Equity securities ¥31,065 ¥115,580 ¥(923) ¥145,722 
Other 10,000 661 － 10,661 

  ¥41,065 ¥116,241 ¥(923) ¥156,383 
 

  Thousands of U.S. dollars 

 
 
FY2013 

Acquisition cost Gross unrealized 
gains 

Gross unrealized 
losses 

Book value 
(Fair value) 

Equity securities $341,275 $1,365,176 $(3,614) $1,702,837 
Other 97,163 5,733 － 102,896 
  $438,438 $1,370,909 $(3,614) $1,805,733 
 

  Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities were ¥495 million (US$4,810 thousand) and ¥9,922 million for the 
years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The net realized gains on those sales were ¥186 million (US$1,807 
thousand) and ¥6,682 million for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Impairment losses of securities 
during fiscal year 2013 amounted to ¥1,246 million (US$12,106 thousand), which consist of ¥925 million (US$8,987 
thousand) for available-for-sale securities, ¥133 million (US$1,292 thousand) for investments in unconsolidated 
subsidiaries and ¥188 million (US$1,827 thousand) for investments in affiliated companies not accounted for using the 
equity method. Impairment losses of securities during fiscal year 2012 amounted to ¥2,069 million, which consist of 
¥1,720 million for available-for-sale securities and ¥349 million for the investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries. 
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6. DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries have entered into foreign currency forward exchange contracts, currency 
options and foreign currency swap contracts to hedge risks of exchange rate fluctuations of foreign currency monetary 
assets and liabilities, interest rate swap contracts, etc., to hedge risks of interest rate fluctuations and commodity forward 
contracts, etc., for raw materials and others to hedge risks of price fluctuations. The Company and its consolidated 
subsidiaries use derivative transactions for managing market risk related to recorded assets and liabilities as well as for 
future commitments and not for speculation or dealing purposes. The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries deal with 
highly rated international financial institutions and trading concerns as counterparties to these transactions to minimize 
credit risk exposure. Derivative transactions are entered into by each operational division, and the processing of the 
transactions is controlled and reviewed by administrative divisions in accordance with established policies that restrict 
dealing in derivatives, including limits on authorities and amounts. 

 
  Additional information for derivative transactions as of and for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows: 

  Millions of yen 
  FY2013   FY2012 

  
Contracts for which hedge 
accounting is not adopted   

Contracts for which 
hedge accounting is 

adopted* 
  

Contracts for which hedge 
accounting is not adopted   

Contracts for which 
hedge accounting is 

adopted* 

  
Contracted 

amount 
Fair 

value 
Recognized 
gain (loss)   

Contracted 
amount 

Fair 
value   

Contracted 
amount 

Fair 
value 

Recognized 
gain (loss)   

Contracted 
amount 

Fair 
value 

Foreign currency 
forward exchange 
contracts: 

                         

Buy ¥10,937 ¥(26) ¥(26)   ¥  5,689 ¥ 149   ¥  4,816 ¥(44) ¥(44)   ¥29,796 ¥ 151 

Sell 56,580 73 73   13,892 (393)   4,868 (25) (25)   13,898 (354) 
Interest rate and 
currency swap 
contracts 

－ － －   907 53   － － －   － － 

Commodity forward 
contracts (copper and 
nickel): 

                         

Buy 1,778 1 1   － －   1,755 0 0   71 (1) 
Sell 1,791 1 1   194 22   1,791 6 6   75 (0) 

Commodity swap 
contracts (copper) － － －   1,365 (76)   － － －   1,509 44 

  ¥71,086 ¥ 49 ¥ 49   ¥22,047 ¥(245)   ¥13,230 ¥(63) ¥(63)   ¥45,349 ¥(160) 

 

  Thousands of U.S. dollars 
  FY2013 

  
Contracts for which hedge 
accounting is not adopted   

Contracts for which 
hedge accounting is 

adopted* 

  
Contracted 

amount 
Fair 

value 
Recognized 
gain (loss)   

Contracted 
amount 

Fair 
value 

Foreign currency 
forward exchange 
contracts: 

           

Buy $106,267 $(253) $(253)   $  55,276 $1,448 
Sell 549,747 709 709   134,978 (3,819) 

Interest rate and 
currency swap 
contracts 

－ － －   8,813 515 

Commodity forward 
contracts (copper and 
nickel): 

           

Buy 17,276 10 10   － － 

Sell 17,402 10 10   1,885 214 
Commodity swap 
contracts (copper) － － －   13,263 (738) 

  $690,692 $ 476 $ 476   $214,215 $(2,380) 
 
* Certain interest rate swap contracts (contracted amount ¥173,169 million (US$1,682,559 thousand) and ¥126,164 million 
for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively) meeting certain hedging criteria are excluded from the table 
above. Certain foreign currency forward exchange contracts (contracted amount “Buy” ¥21,084 million (US$204,858 
thousand) and ¥19,599 million, “Sell” ¥144,930 million (US$1,408,181 thousand) and ¥124,686 million for the years 
ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively) meeting certain hedging criteria are excluded from the table above. See 
Note 4. 
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7. INVENTORIES
Inventories as of March 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following: 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

As of 
FY2013 

March 31,2014 
FY2012 

March 31,2013  
FY2013 

March 31,2014 

Merchandise and finished goods ¥119,507 ¥102,693   $1,161,164 
Work in process 132,116 122,668   1,283,677 
Raw materials and supplies 131,011 118,405   1,272,940 
  ¥382,634 ¥343,766   $3,717,781 
 

8. INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES
a) Short-Term Debt and Bonds in Current Liabilities 
Short-term debt and bonds in current liabilities at March 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following: 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 

As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Short-term debt, principally from banks (with a weighted-
average interest rate of 1.37% at March 31, 2014) 

¥141,352 ¥143,734   $1,373,417 

Current portion of long-term debt, principally from banks and 
insurance companies (with a weighted-average interest rate 
of 0.69% at March 31, 2014) 

74,027 24,227   719,267 

Current portion of bonds, interest rate of 0.83%-1.403% 10,620 20,000   103,187 
  ¥225,999 ¥187,961   $2,195,871 
 

b) Bonds and Long-Term Debt 
Bonds and long-term debt at March 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following: 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Unsecured bonds, due 2013 to 2023, interest rate of 
0.288%–1.75% 

¥  56,850 ¥  76,850   $   552,371 

Long-term debt, principally from banks and insurance 
companies, due 2013–2024 (with a weighted-average interest 
rate of 0.64% at March 31, 2014) 

332,981 262,835   3,235,338 

  389,831 339,685   3,787,709 
Current portion of bonds and long-term debt (84,647) (44,227)   (822,454) 
  ¥305,184 ¥295,458   $2,965,255 

 

  The aggregate annual maturities of bonds and long-term debt at March 31, 2014 are as follows: 
(Bonds) 

March 31 Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2015 (= current portion) ¥10,620 $103,187 
2016 10,620 103,187 
2017 10,610 103,090 
2018 15,000 145,744 
2019 － － 

2020 and thereafter 10,000 97,163 

  ¥56,850 $552,371 
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(Long-term debt) 

March 31 Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2015 (= current portion) ¥  74,027 $   719,267 
2016 17,036 165,527 
2017 41,173 400,049 
2018 20,952 203,576 
2019 25,350 246,308 
2020 and thereafter 154,443 1,500,611 

  ¥332,981 $3,235,338 

 

  The following assets were pledged as collateral for short-term debt and long-term debt, including the current portion, 
at March 31, 2014 and 2013． 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  FY2013 FY2012   FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013   March 31, 2014 

Investment securities ¥13,613 ¥  9,090   $132,268 
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated 
depreciation 

4,010 2,332   38,962 

  ¥17,623 ¥11,422   $171,230 
 

c) Lease Obligations 
Lease obligations are disclosed as other current liabilities and other non-current liabilities in the consolidated balance 
sheets. 
  The aggregate annual maturities of lease obligations at March 31, 2014 are as follows: 

March 31 Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

2015 (= current portion) ¥1,070 $10,397 
2016 384 3,731 
2017 279 2,711 
2018 203 1,972 
2019 95 923 
2020 and thereafter 1,427 13,865 

  ¥3,458 $33,599 

 

9. NET ASSETS
Under the Law, the entire amount of the issue price of shares is required to be accounted for as common stock. However 
a company may, by a resolution of the Board of Directors, account for an amount not exceeding 50% of the issue price of 
the new shares as additional paid-in capital, which is included in capital surplus. However, an increase resulting from a 
share exchange can be included in capital surplus up to the full amount. 
  The Law provides that the smaller of an amount equal to 10% of the dividend or the excess, if any, of 25% of common 
stock over the total of additional paid-in capital and legal earnings reserve must be set aside as additional paid-in capital 
or legal earnings reserve, in cases in which a dividend distribution of surplus is made. 
  Under the Law, additional paid-in capital may be used to eliminate or reduce a deficit or may be capitalized by a 
resolution of the shareholders' meeting, and legal earnings reserve may be used to eliminate or reduce a deficit by a 
resolution of the shareholders' meeting. Legal earnings reserve is included in retained earnings in the accompanying 
financial statements. 
  Additional paid-in capital and legal earnings reserve may not be distributed as dividends. Under the Law, all additional 
paid-in capital and all legal earnings reserve may be transferred to other capital surplus and retained earnings, 
respectively, which are potentially available for dividends. 
  The maximum amount that a company can distribute as dividends is calculated based on its non-consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with the Law. 
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a) Stock Information 
Changes in number of shares issued and outstanding during the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

 

Common stock outstanding   Thousands of shares 
 

For the years ended 
FY2013 

March 31, 2014 
FY2012 

March 31, 2013 

Balance at beginning   793,941 793,941 

Balance at end   793,941 793,941 
 

Treasury stock outstanding   Thousands of shares 
 

For the years ended 
FY2013 

March 31, 2014 
FY2012 

March 31, 2013 

Balance at beginning   738 732 
Increase due to purchase of odd-lot stocks   3 3 
Other, net   3 3 

Balance at end   744 738 
 

b) Dividend Information 
 

Dividends paid in fiscal year 2013 Total amount 

Resolution Record date Effective date Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Shareholders' meeting on 
June 26, 2013 

March 31, 2013 June 27, 2013 ¥7,933 $77,079 

Board of Directors on 
October 31, 2013 

September 30, 2013 December 2, 2013 ¥7,933 $77,079 

 

Dividend paid after March 31, 2014 with respect to fiscal year 2013 Total amount 

Resolution Record date Effective date Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Shareholders' meeting on 
June 26, 2014 

March 31, 2014 June 27, 2014 ¥9,520 $92,499 

 

 

Dividends paid in fiscal year 2012 Total amount 

Resolution Record date Effective date Millions of yen 

Shareholders' meeting on 
June 27, 2012 

March 31, 2012 June 28, 2012 ¥7,933 

Board of Directors on 
October 31, 2012 

September 30, 2012 December 3, 2012 ¥7,933 

 

Dividend paid after March 31, 2013 with respect to fiscal year 2012 Total amount 

Resolution Record date Effective date Millions of yen 

Shareholders' meeting on 
June 26, 2013 

March 31, 2013 June 27, 2013 ¥7,933 
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10. AMOUNTS PER SHARE
Basic net income per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding 
during each period. Diluted net income per share is computed based on the weighted average number of shares of 
common stock outstanding increased by the number of shares which would have been outstanding assuming the 
conversion of dilutive bonds and the exercise of dilutive share warrants at the beginning of the period. The related interest 
expense, net of income taxes, has been eliminated for the purpose of this calculation. 
  For the year ended March 31, 2014, there were no potential common shares. 
  For the year ended March 31, 2013, there were no dilutive potential common shares. 
  Cash dividends per share in the consolidated statements of income are dividends applicable to the respective years 
including dividends to be paid after the end of the consolidated fiscal year. 
 

11. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Amounts reclassified to net income (loss) in the current period that were recognized in other comprehensive income in the 
current or previous periods and tax effects for each component of other comprehensive income are as follows: 
 

Millions of yen 
Thousands of 

  U.S. dollars 
  FY2013 FY2012 FY2013 

For the years ended March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 

Net Unrealized Holding Gains on Available-for-Sale Securities:      

Increase (decrease) during the year ¥25,479 ¥18,599 $247,561 
Reclassification adjustments 137 (5,062) 1,331 
Subtotal, before tax 25,616 13,537 248,892 
Tax effects (8,624) (3,426) (83,793) 
Subtotal, net of tax ¥16,992 ¥10,111 $165,099 
       

Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges:      

Increase (decrease) during the year ¥    (211) ¥    (521) $   (2,050) 
Reclassification adjustments (5) (4) (49) 
Subtotal, before tax (216) (525) (2,099) 
Tax effects 88 169 855 
Subtotal, net of tax ¥    (128) ¥    (356) $   (1,244) 
       

Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments:      

Increase (decrease) during the year ¥37,302 ¥52,795 $362,437 
Reclassification adjustments 279 24 2,711 
Subtotal, before tax 37,581 52,819 365,148 
Tax effects － － － 

Subtotal, net of tax ¥37,581 ¥52,819 $365,148 
       

Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Affiliates Accounted 
for Using Equity Method: 

     

Increase (decrease) during the year ¥23,221 ¥  9,931 $225,622 
Reclassification adjustments (372) 142 (3,615) 
Subtotal, net of tax 22,849 10,073 222,007 
Total other comprehensive income ¥77,294 ¥72,647 $751,010 
* Reclassification adjustments of portion of other comprehensive income of affiliates accounted for using the equity 
method include adjustments for the acquisition cost of hedged items. 
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12. INCOME TAXES
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries are subject to several taxes based on income which, in the 
aggregate, result in a statutory tax rate of approximately 37.9% for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013. 
  The following table summarizes the significant differences between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate for 
financial statement purposes for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013: 

 
For the years ended 

FY2013 
March 31, 2014 

FY2012 
March 31, 2013 

Statutory tax rate 37.9% 37.9% 

Equity in net income (9.0) (9.9) 
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 0.6 0.5 
Dividend income from overseas consolidated subsidiaries 0.6 0.9 
Tax credits (1.0) (0.9) 
Effect of lower tax rates for overseas consolidated subsidiaries (9.0) (8.9) 
Valuation allowance 5.5 9.0 
Intercompany profits 0.5 0.0 
Undistributed earnings of consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates 2.7 4.7 
Amortization of goodwill 0.6 0.3 
Adjustment of deferred tax assets due to change in corporate tax rate 1.3 － 

Other 5.0 7.7 

Effective tax rate 35.7% 41.3% 

 

  Adjustment of deferred tax assets and liabilities for enacted changes in tax laws and rates 
  On March 31, 2014, amendments to the Japanese tax regulations,  “Act for Partial Revision of the Income Tax Act 
etc.,” (Act No.10 of 2014) was enacted into law. For years beginning on or after April 1, 2014, special corporate tax for 
reconstruction will not be imposed. As a result of this amendment, the statutory effective tax rate for the Company will be 
reduced from 37.9% to 35.6% for years beginning on or after April 1, 2014. 
  Based on the amendments, the statutory effective tax rate utilized for the measurement of deferred tax assets and 
liabilities expected to be realized from April 1, 2014 is 35.6%. 
  The effect of this change in statutory effective tax rate was to decrease net deferred tax assets by ¥1,620 million 
(US$15,740 thousand) and to increase deferred income taxes by ¥1,620 million (US$15,740 thousand) for fiscal year 
2013. 

 

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities included in the consolidated balance sheets at March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as 
follows: 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

 
As of 

FY2013 
March 31, 2014 

FY2012 
March 31, 2013  

FY2013 
March 31, 2014 

Deferred income taxes (current assets) ¥ 32,273 ¥32,028   $ 313,574 
Deferred income taxes (investments and other assets) 19,423 18,572   188,719 
Other current liabilities (1) (106)   (9) 
Deferred income taxes (non-current liabilities) (65,719) (54,450)   (638,545) 
  ¥(14,024) ¥ (3,956)   $(136,261) 
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  Significant components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

  Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

 
As of 

FY2013 
March 31, 2014 

FY2012 
March 31, 2013  

FY2013 
March 31, 2014 

Deferred tax assets:        

Net operating loss carryforwards ¥  48,361 ¥  41,324   $   469,889 
Fixed assets 19,865 18,461   193,014 
Accrued pension and severance costs － 11,114   － 

Net defined benefit liabilities 17,031 －   165,478 
Accrued expenses 13,350 12,986   129,712 
Inventories 8,155 7,762   79,236 
Intercompany profits 8,132 7,799   79,013 
Investment securities 4,445 4,510   43,189 
Allowance for doubtful receivables 1,132 929   10,999 
Accrued contributions of transfer to defined contribution plans － 336   － 

Other 20,325 21,044   197,484 
  140,796 126,265   1,368,014 

Less─valuation allowance (54,160) (47,076)   (526,234) 
Total deferred tax assets 86,636 79,189   841,780 

Deferred tax liabilities:        

Net unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale securities (49,425) (40,718)   (480,227) 
Undistributed earnings of consolidated subsidiaries and 
affiliates 

(22,573) (18,047)   (219,326) 

Prepaid pension cost － (12,307)   － 

Net defined benefit assets (13,633) －   (132,462) 
Excess of fair value over the book value of assets and liabilities 
of consolidated subsidiaries at the acquisition dates 

(6,926) (4,334)   (67,295) 

Accelerated depreciation of overseas consolidated subsidiaries (3,899) (3,688)   (37,884) 
Reserve for deferred gains on sales of fixed assets (1,324) (1,376)   (12,864) 
Other (2,880) (2,675)   (27,983) 

Total deferred tax liabilities (100,660) (83,145)   (978,041) 
Net deferred tax liabilities ¥ (14,024) ¥  (3,956)   $  (136,261) 
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13. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The Company and most of its domestic consolidated subsidiaries have contributory and noncontributory defined benefit 
plans and lump-sum retirement benefit plans, while the Company and some of its subsidiaries have defined contribution 
plans and prepaid retirement allowance plans. Some overseas subsidiaries have defined benefit plans and defined 
contribution plans. And some subsidiaries apply the simplified method for the computation of benefit obligations. 

 

a) Defined benefit plans for fiscal year 2012 
The following table sets forth the employee benefit obligations, plan assets and funded status of the Company and its 
consolidated subsidiaries at March 31, 2013． 

FY2012 Millions of yen  

Benefit obligation at the end of the fiscal year ¥(273,815)  
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the fiscal year 261,956  

Funded status:    

Plan assets in excess of (less than) benefit obligation (11,859)  
Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses 44,286  

Unrecognized past service costs (1,143)  
Subtotal 31,284  

Advances to funded pension plans*1 63,432  

Retirement benefit costs for employees in the consolidated 
balance sheets 

¥  (32,148)  

*1 Advances to funded pension plans are disclosed as other non-current assets in the consolidated balance sheet. 
 

  Pension and severance costs of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries consist of the following components for 
the year ended March 31, 2013: 
FY2012 Millions of yen  

Service cost ¥  9,479  

Interest cost 5,775  

Expected return on plan assets (2,835)  
Amortization:    

Actuarial gains and losses 7,838  

Past service costs 105  

Total retirement benefit costs ¥20,362  

 

  Assumptions used in the accounting for the defined benefit plans for the year ended March 31, 2013 are as follows: 

FY2012  

Method of attributing benefits to periods of service Straight-line basis 
(Some subsidiaries adopt a point basis.) 

Discount rates Mainly 1.6% 

Long-term expected rates of return 0.0%–6.1% 

Amortization period for past service costs Mainly 15 years 
Amortization period for actuarial gains and losses Average remaining service period or less 
  (mainly 15 years) 
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b) Defined benefit plans for fiscal year 2013 
(1) Movements in retirement benefit obligations, except plans applying the simplified method 

FY2013 Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Balance at beginning ¥269,802   $2,621,473 
  Service cost 11,311   109,901 
  Interest cost 4,876   47,377 
  Actuarial gains and losses 2,010   19,530 
  Benefits paid (13,730)   (133,405) 
  Other 7,162   69,588 
Balance at end ¥281,431   $2,734,464 
 

(2) Movements in plan assets, except plans applying the simplified method 

FY2013 Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Balance at beginning ¥260,048   $2,526,700 
  Expected return on plan assets 3,168   30,781 
  Actuarial gains and losses 31,499   306,053 
  Contributions paid by the employer 14,851   144,297 
  Benefits paid (8,930)   (86,766) 
  Return of assets from retirement benefits trust (5,125)   (49,796) 
  Other 4,769   46,337 
Balance at end ¥300,280   $2,917,606 
 

(3) Movements in net defined benefit liabilities (or assets) for defined benefit plans applying the simplified method 

FY2013 Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Balance at beginning ¥2,105   $20,453 
  Retirement benefit costs 236   2,293 
  Benefits paid (104)   (1,010) 
  Contributions paid by the employer (310)   (3,012) 
  Other 112   1,088 
Balance at end ¥2,039   $19,812 

 

(4) Reconciliation from retirement benefit obligations and plan assets to net defined benefit liabilities (assets) in the 
consolidated balance sheets, including the defined benefit plans applying the simplified method 

FY2013 Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Funded retirement benefit obligations ¥266,706   $ 2,591,391 
Plan assets (303,394)   (2,947,862) 
  (36,688)   (356,471) 
Unfunded retirement benefit obligations 19,878   193,141 
Total net defined benefit liabilities (assets) ¥ (16,810)   $   (163,330) 
       

Net defined benefit liabilities ¥  47,507   $    461,592 
Net defined benefit assets (64,317)   (624,922) 
Total net defined benefit liabilities (assets) ¥ (16,810)   $   (163,330) 
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(5) Retirement benefit costs 

FY2013 Millions of yen   Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Service cost ¥11,311   $109,901 
Interest cost 4,876   47,377 
Expected return on plan assets (3,168)   (30,781) 
Amortization:      

  Actuarial gains and losses 8,370   81,325 
  Past service costs (235)   (2,283) 
Retirement benefit costs from plans applying the simplified method 236   2,293 

Gain on return of assets from retirement benefits trust*2 (1,487)   (14,448) 
Other 942   9,152 
Total retirement benefit costs ¥20,845   $202,536 

 
*2 For FY 2013, consolidated subsidiaries withdrew a portion of the assets from the retirement benefits trust.  As a result of 

this withdrawal, a profit of ¥1,487 million (US$14,448 thousand) was recognized as other income in the consolidated 
statements of income. 

 

(6) Accumulated remeasurements of defined benefit plans (before tax) 

FY2013 Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Unrecognized past service costs ¥  (921)   $ (8,949) 
Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses 7,586   73,708 
Total ¥6,665   $64,759 

 

(7) Plan assets 
1. Plan assets comprise: 
FY2013    

Equity securities 54.1 % 

Bonds 24.6  
General account 10.1  
Cash and cash equivalents 1.5  
Other 9.7  
Total 100.0 % 

 

2. Long-term expected rate of return 
Current and target asset allocations, historical and expected returns on various categories of plan assets have been 
considered in determining the long-term expected rate of return. 
 

(8) Actuarial assumptions 
The principal actuarial assumptions at March 31, 2014 (expressed as weighted averages) are as follows: 
FY2013  

Discount rate 1.9% 

Long-term expected rate of return 1.2% 

 

c) Defined contribution plans for fiscal year 2013 
The amount of required contributions to the defined contribution plans of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries 
was ¥4,919 million (US$47,794 thousand). 
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14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Contingent liabilities as of March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

 
 

Millions of yen 
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

  FY2013 FY2012 FY2013 
As of March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 

Notes receivable endorsed ¥   399 ¥   342 $  3,877 
Guarantees:      

Guarantees for debt of employees, unconsolidated subsidiaries 
and affiliates 

5,305 7,927 51,545 

Contingent guarantees for debt of unconsolidated subsidiaries 
and affiliates 

1,678 459 16,304 

Keepwell agreements and letters of awareness for debt of 
unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates 

309 808 3,002 

 
 

15. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES OF FIXED ASSETS
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries grouped long-lived assets into asset groups by business segment and 
conducted impairment tests with the conclusion that the carrying amounts should be reduced by ¥6,312 million 
(US$61,329 thousand) and ¥5,213 million to the recoverable amounts in FY2013 and FY2012, respectively. 
  The recoverable amount is the net selling price. 
  Impairment losses of fixed assets for each reportable segment are disclosed in Note 18 b), for the years ended March 
31, 2014 and 2013. 

 

  Details of impairment losses of fixed assets for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

FY2013 Millions of yen  Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Machinery, equipment and others ¥2,421 $23,523 
Intangible assets 2,242 21,784 
Buildings and structures 1,102 10,707 
Other 547 5,315 

  ¥6,312*1 $61,329*1 
 

*1 The amount of ¥5,430 million (US$52,759 thousand) is shown as "Impairment losses of fixed assets," and the amount 
of ¥882 million (US$8,570 thousand) is included in "Restructuring expenses" (Note 16) in the consolidated statements 
of income for fiscal year 2013. 

 

FY2012 Millions of yen 

Machinery, equipment and others ¥2,661 
Buildings and structures 950 
Intangible assets 639 
Other 963 

  ¥5,213*2 
 

*2 The amount of ¥2,586 million is shown as "Impairment losses of fixed assets," and the amount of ¥2,627 million is 
included in "Restructuring expenses" (Note 16) in the consolidated statements of income for fiscal year 2012. 
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16. RESTRUCTURING EXPENSES
In fiscal year 2013, restructuring expenses of ¥2,742 million (US$26,642 thousand) are related to the reorganization of the 
business locations of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries in response to the rapid deceleration of the business 
environment. 
  In fiscal year 2012, restructuring expenses of ¥9,101 million are related mainly to the drastic reorganization of business 
structure in response to the rapid deceleration in the opto-electronic device business and the restructuring of 
manufacturing locations in the overseas automotive business as part of the business structure improvement. 
  The major details of the expenses for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

 

FY2013  Millions of yen 
 Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
Impairment losses of fixed assets (Note 15) ¥882 $8,570 
Extra payment of retirement benefits 699 6,792 
 

FY2012  Millions of yen 

Loss on valuation of inventories ¥3,455 
Impairment losses of fixed assets (Note 15) 2,627 
 

17. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
Business combinations resulting from acquisitions during the year ended March 31, 2014 
a) Outline of business combination 
(1) Name and a description of the acquiree 
Anvis Group GmbH ("Anvis") 
Manufacture and sale of anti-vibration rubber 
 

(2) Primary reasons for the business combination 
Through the conversion of Anvis into a wholly-owned subsidiary, acquired by Tokai Rubber Industries, Ltd., which is the 
consolidated subsidiary, the Company enhances its supply capacity in Europe by making use of its European customer 
base and applying the development and manufacturing technologies to small to mid-sized vehicles. Therefore, the 
Company can further accelerate the global supply of Japanese automotive manufacturings and break into foreign 
manufacturings. 
 

(3) Date of business combination 
May 28, 2013 
 

(4) Legal form of the business combination 
Share acquisition by cash 
 

(5) Name of the company after the business combination 
Anvis Group GmbH 

 

(6) Percentage of voting rights acquired 
100% 

 

b) Period of operation of the acquired company included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements 
From April 1, 2013, to December 31, 2013, as a result of the date of the business combination being deemed April 1, 
2013, in consideration of the fact that the acquired company's fiscal year end date is December 31. 
 

c) Acquisition cost and breakdown 

FY2013 
Millions of yen Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
Acquisition price ¥16,419 $159,532 
Cost associated with acquisition 523 5,081 
Total ¥16,942 $164,613 
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d) Amount of goodwill recognized, the factors that make up the goodwill recognized and goodwill amortization 
method and period 

(1) Amount of goodwill 

FY2013 Millions of yen Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Amount of goodwill ¥9,899 $96,182 
 

(2) Factors that make up the goodwill recognized 
Goodwill was recognized as the acquisition cost exceeded the net amount allocated to assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed. 
 

(3) Goodwill amortization method and period 
Straight-line amortization over 10 years 

 

e) Allocation of acquisition cost 
As allocation of acquisition cost other than goodwill, intangible assets of \5,634 million (US$54,742 thousand) were 
recognized. The major breakdown and its amortization period by components are as follows: 

FY2013 
Millions of yen 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Amortization 
period (years) 

Intangible assets related to 
customers 

¥3,447 $33,492 10 

Intangible assets related to 
technologies 

1,597 15,517 7 

 

f) Amounts recognized as of the date of the business combination for each major class of assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed 

FY2013 
Millions of yen 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Current assets ¥12,811 $124,476 
Non-current assets 12,131 117,868 
Total assets ¥24,942 $242,344 
Current liabilities ¥10,739 $104,343 
Non-current liabilities 7,029 68,296 
Total liabilities ¥17,768 $172,639 
 

g) Net sales and income or loss of the combined entity for the current reporting period as though the date of the 
business combination for all business combination that occurred during the year had been as of beginning of 
the annual reporting period and the calculation method 

FY2013 
Millions of yen 

Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Net sales ¥9,429 $91,615 
Income before income taxes and 
minority interests 

106 1,030 

Net income 38 369 
 

(Calculation method of approximate impact) 
The estimated impact is calculated as the difference between the net sales and income of the acquired company 
assuming that the business combination had been completed at the beginning of the fiscal year and the actual net sales 
and income recorded in the Company's consolidated statements of income. 
  The amounts of approximate impact are unaudited. 
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18. SEGMENT INFORMATION
a) Reportable Segments 
The reportable segments of the Company are business areas of which divided financial information is available for the 
President, the supreme decision making body of the Company, to make decisions regarding management resources 
allocation and evaluate each business result. 
  The Company has adopted a business unit system based upon the similarity in each product category, methods for 
manufacturing and sales markets, etc., and devises comprehensive strategies for the Company and its affiliates by 
dividing businesses such as product development, manufacturing, sales and supplementary services into the following 
five classifications: “Automotive," “Infocommunications," “Electronics," “Environment and Energy" and “Industrial Materials 
and Others." Therefore, the Company considers the above five classifications as reportable segments. 
  The method of calculation for sales, profit or loss, assets and other items by reportable segment is pursuant to the 
accounting policies stated in Note 2． Intersegment sales are stated at current market value. 

 

Automotive: 
Wiring harnesses, anti-vibration rubber products and other automotive parts 
Infocommunications: 
Optical fiber cables, optical fiber fusion splicers, optical data links and other optical components, access network system 
products such as GE-PON, CDN-related products and traffic control systems 
Electronics: 
Electronic wires, compound semiconductors, materials for electronic components, irradiated products and flexible printed 
circuits (FPCs) 
Environment and Energy: 
Copper wire rods, electric power cables, magnet wires, power system equipment such as substation equipment, 
supervisory telecontrol equipment and power cable construction works 
Industrial Materials and Others: 
Special steel wires, hard materials and sintered parts 

 

  Reportable segment information for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows: 

FY2013 

Millions of yen 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Adjustments Consolidated 

Sales to customers ¥1,350,124 ¥162,945 ¥248,770 ¥547,471 ¥259,469 ¥         － ¥2,568,779 
Intersegment sales 925 1,948 13,854 16,686 43,830 (77,243) － 

Net sales ¥1,351,049 ¥164,893 ¥262,624 ¥564,157 ¥303,299 ¥(77,243) ¥2,568,779 

Segment profit or loss ¥     71,781 ¥   (1,155) ¥    5,332 ¥  24,134 ¥  20,509 ¥     (543) ¥   120,058 
Segment assets ¥1,165,307 ¥204,166 ¥197,765 ¥476,528 ¥561,452 ¥(50,399) ¥2,554,819 
Depreciation and 
amortization 

¥     60,227 ¥  11,576 ¥  13,300 ¥  11,241 ¥  16,927 ¥        － ¥   113,271 

Amortization of goodwill 1,736 (20) 234 144 81 － 2,175 
Investments in equity 
method affiliates 

118,417 32,861 518 51,151 42,119 － 245,066 

Amount of increase in 
tangible and intangible 
fixed assets 

97,856 12,424 12,037 19,959 24,929 － 167,205 
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FY2012 

Millions of yen 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Adjustments Consolidated 

Sales to customers ¥1,070,650 ¥153,188 ¥207,048 ¥496,077 ¥232,979 ¥         － ¥2,159,942 

Intersegment sales 518 1,944 10,523 15,105 39,545 (67,635) － 

Net sales ¥1,071,168 ¥155,132 ¥217,571 ¥511,182 ¥272,524 ¥(67,635) ¥2,159,942 

Segment profit or loss ¥     53,116 ¥ (10,255) ¥           5 ¥  19,084 ¥  15,100 ¥     (260) ¥     76,790 

Segment assets ¥   986,799 ¥207,167 ¥197,487 ¥449,730 ¥486,523 ¥(30,139) ¥2,297,567 
Depreciation and 
amortization ¥     44,122 ¥  11,264 ¥  10,153 ¥    9,551 ¥  15,539 ¥         － ¥     90,629 

Amortization of goodwill 240 102 219 620 39 － 1,220 
Investments in equity 
method affiliates 87,833 31,564 408 44,880 36,605 － 201,290 

Amount of increase in 
tangible and intangible 
fixed assets 

81,358 16,108 22,424 13,221 26,059 － 159,170 

 

  
  
  
FY2013 

Thousands of U.S. dollars 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Adjustments Consolidated 

Sales to customers $13,118,189 $1,583,220 $2,417,120 $5,319,384 $2,521,075 $           － $24,958,988 
Intersegment sales 8,988 18,927 134,609 162,126 425,865 (750,515) － 

Net sales $13,127,177 $1,602,147 $2,551,729 $5,481,510 $2,946,940 $(750,515) $24,958,988 

Segment profit or loss $     697,445 $    (11,222) $     51,807 $   234,493 $   199,271 $    (5,276) $  1,166,518 
Segment assets $11,322,454 $1,983,735 $1,921,541 $4,630,082 $5,455,227 $(489,691) $24,823,348 
Depreciation and 
amortization 

$     585,183 $   112,476 $   129,227 $   109,221 $   164,466 $           － $  1,100,573 

Amortization of goodwill 16,867 (194) 2,274 1,399 787 － 21,133 
Investments in equity 
method affiliates 

1,150,573 319,287 5,033 496,998 409,240 － 2,381,131 

Amount of increase in 
tangible and intangible 
fixed assets 

950,797 120,715 116,955 193,927 242,217 － 1,624,611 

 
1. Segment profit or loss included in Adjustments of \(543) million (US$(5,276)thousand) and \(260) million for FY2013 

and FY2012, respectively, consists mainly of unrealized profits caused by intersegment transactions. 
2. Segment assets included in Adjustments of \(50,399) million (US$(489,691) thousand) and \(30,139) million as of 

March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, consist mainly of elimination of receivables caused by intersegment 
transactions, cash and time deposits and investment securities owned by the Company. 

3. Segment profit or loss corresponds to operating income in the consolidated statements of income. 
4. From FY2013, the segment name of the "Electric Wire & Cable, Energy" has been changed to "Environment and 

Energy." Accordingly, segment information for FY2012 uses the name after the change. The change was made to the 
segment name only. The classification of the business segment remains unchanged. 

 

b) Related Information 
(1) Information about products and services 

 
FY2013 

Millions of yen 
Wiring harnesses Others Total 

Sales to customers ¥982,609 ¥1,586,170 ¥2,568,779 
 

 
FY2012 

Millions of yen 
Wiring harnesses Others Total 

Sales to customers ¥809,080 ¥1,350,862 ¥2,159,942 
 

 
FY2013 

Thousands of U.S. dollars 
Wiring harnesses Others Total 

Sales to customers $9,547,309 $15,411,679 $24,958,988 
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(2) Information about geographical areas 
Sales to customers 
 
 
 
FY2013 

Millions of yen 

Japan 
Asia   Americas Europe and 

Others Consolidated 
China Others   U.S. Others 

Sales to customers ¥1,151,770 ¥402,957 ¥313,312   ¥281,203 ¥121,303 ¥298,234 ¥2,568,779 
 

 
 
 
FY2012 

Millions of yen 

Japan 
Asia   Americas Europe and 

Others Consolidated 
China Others   U.S. Others 

Sales to customers ¥1,111,131 ¥292,420 ¥268,624   ¥208,282 ¥85,717 ¥193,768 ¥2,159,942 
 

 
 
 
FY2013 

Thousands of U.S. dollars 

Japan 
Asia   Americas Europe and 

Others Consolidated 
China Others   U.S. Others 

Sales to customers $11,190,925 $3,915,245 $3,044,229   $2,732,248 $1,178,614 $2,897,727 $24,958,988 
 

    For FY2013, the U.S. has been separately listed as its net sales account for 10% or more of net sales stated in the 
consolidated statements of income. Accordingly, the U.S. has been separately listed for FY2012 as well. 
 

Net property, plant and equipment 
 
 
 
FY2013 

Millions of yen 

Japan 
Asia 

Americas Europe and 
Others Consolidated 

China Others 
Net property, plant and 
equipment 

¥382,655 ¥95,862 ¥116,695 ¥62,359 ¥67,306 ¥724,877 

 

 
 
 
FY2012 

Millions of yen 

Japan 
Asia 

Americas Europe and 
Others Consolidated 

China Others 
Net property, plant and 
equipment 

¥372,628 ¥86,172 ¥90,890 ¥51,602 ¥49,759 ¥651,051 

 

 
 
 
FY2013 

Thousands of U.S. dollars 

Japan 
Asia 

Americas Europe and 
Others Consolidated 

China Others 
Net property, plant and 
equipment 

$3,717,985 $931,422 $1,133,842 $605,898 $653,964 $7,043,111 

 

(3) Information about major customers 
This information is omitted because the Company does not have any major customers that account for 10% or more of 
net sales in the consolidated statements of income for FY2013 and FY2012. 
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(4) Information about impairment losses of fixed assets by reportable segment 
 
 
 
 
FY2013 

Millions of yen 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Total 

Impairment losses of fixed 
assets 

¥2,199 ¥2,896 ¥317 ¥722 ¥178 ¥6,312 

 

 
 
 
 
FY2012 

Millions of yen 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Total 

Impairment losses of fixed 
assets 

¥2,372 ¥872 ¥217 ¥543 ¥1,209 ¥5,213 

 

 
 
 
 
FY2013 

Thousands of U.S. dollars 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Total 

Impairment losses of fixed 
assets 

$21,366 $28,138 $3,080 $7,015 $1,730 $61,329 

 

(5) Information about goodwill by reportable segment 
 
 
 
 
FY2013 

Millions of yen 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Total 

Amortization ¥  1,736 ¥(20) ¥234 ¥144 ¥  81 ¥  2,175 
Balance at end ¥20,472 ¥  (2) ¥569 ¥140 ¥274 ¥21,453 
 

 
 
 
 
FY2012 

Millions of yen 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Total 

Amortization ¥   240 ¥102 ¥219 ¥620 ¥  39 ¥1,220 
Balance at end ¥7,514 ¥ (22) ¥713 ¥284 ¥295 ¥8,784 
 

 
 
 
 
FY2013 

Thousands of U.S. dollars 

Automotive Infocommuni- 
cations Electronics Environment & 

Energy 

Industrial 
Materials & 

Others 
Total 

Amortization $  16,867 $(194) $2,274 $1,399 $   787 $  21,133 
Balance at end $198,912 $  (19) $5,529 $1,360 $2,661 $208,443 
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19. RELATED PARTY INFORMATION
Condensed financial information of a significant affiliate, Sumitomo Rubber Industries, Ltd., at the end of FY2013 is as 
follows: 

 
FY2013 

Millions of yen  
Thousands of 
U.S. dollars 

Total current assets ¥407,482   $3,959,211 
Total non-current assets 459,981   4,469,306 
Total current liabilities 313,185   3,042,995 
Total non-current liabilities 195,434   1,898,892 
Total net assets 358,844   3,486,630 
Sales 780,608   7,584,609 
Income before income taxes 
and minority interests 

74,021   719,209 

Net income 44,794   435,231 
 

  Condensed financial information of a significant affiliate, Sumitomo Rubber Industries, Ltd., at the end of FY2012 is as 
follows: 

 
FY2012 

Millions of yen 

Total current assets ¥356,174 
Total non-current assets 381,353 
Total current liabilities 252,671 
Total non-current liabilities 213,753 
Total net assets 271,102 
Sales 710,246 
Income before income taxes 
and minority interests 

64,062 

Net income 35,451 

 

20. OTHER
Class action lawsuits have been filed in countries including the U.S. against the Company and its subsidiaries for 
damages caused by violation of antitrust law in the Automotive segment. Also, the Company is in negotiations with some 
automakers for compensation. 
 

21. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On April 1, 2014, the Company acquired by cash 50% of the outstanding shares of J-Power Systems Corporation (”JPS”), 
an affiliate accounted for using the equity method owned equally (50% shares) by Hitachi Metals, Ltd. and the Company. 
Therefore, JPS became a wholly-owned subsidiary on that date. 

 

Breakdown of the acquisition costs 

 
Millions of yen Thousands of 

U.S. dollars 
Fair value of shares of JPS at the acquisition date, held by the 
Company immediately before the acquisition 

¥  9,030 $  87,738 

Cash paid for additional acquisition 9,030 87,738 
Total ¥18,060 $175,476 
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Corporate information

Corporate directory

head office (osaka)

4-5-33, kitahama, Chuo-ku,

osaka 541-0041, Japan

tel : +81 (6) 6220-4141

Fax: +81 (6) 6222-3380

head office (tokyo)

akasaka Center Building, 

1-3-13, Motoakasaka, Minato-ku, 

tokyo 107-8468, Japan

tel : +81 (3) 6406-2600

Fax: +81 (3) 6406-2700

DOMESTIC WORKS
osaka works

Main Products:

electric conductors, electric power cables, power line construc-

tion and engineering, optical fiber cables, telecommunication 

cables, information systems, control systems, high frequency 

products, hybrid products 

itami works

Main Products: 

Special steel wires, powdered alloys, sintered powder metal

products, diamond products, compound semiconductors 

Yokohama works 

Main Products: 

optical fiber cables, telecommunication cables, optical connec-

tors, optical fiber fusion splicers, optical amplifiers, optical trans-

mission components 

Consolidated Subsidiaries (381 Companies)

AuTOMOTIVe

DOMESTIC CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• tokai rubber industries, Ltd. *

• Sumitomo Wiring Systems, ltd.
★ autonetworks technologies, ltd.

* the company will change its name to Sumitomo riko Co., ltd. on october 1, 2014.

OVERSEAS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• Sumitomo electric Wiring Systems, inc.

• Sumitomo Wiring Systems (u.S.a.) inc.

• Sumidenso do Brasil industrias eletricas ltda.

• Sumitomo electric Wiring Systems (europe) ltd.

• Sumitomo electric Bordnetze Gmbh

• SeWS-CaBinD S.p.a.

• huizhou zhurun Wiring Systems Co., ltd.

• Fuzhou zhu Wiring Systems Co., ltd.

• Sumidenso Mediatech Suzhou Co., ltd.

• Sumidenso vietnam Co., ltd.

InFOCOMMunICATIOnS

DOMESTIC CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• Sumitomo electric Device innovations, inc.

• Sumitomo electric networks, inc.

• Sumitomo electric System Solutions Co., ltd.

OVERSEAS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• Sumitomo electric lightwave Corp.

• Sumitomo electric Device innovation u.S.a., inc.

• hangzhou Sei-Futong optical Fiber Co., ltd.

• Sumitomo electric optical Components (Wuxi) Co., ltd.

•  Sumitomo electric Photo-electronics Components (Suzhou), 

ltd.

eleCTROnICS

DOMESTIC CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
★ Sumiden Shoji Co., ltd.

• Sumitomo (Sei) electronic Wire, inc.

• Sumiden Fine Conductors Co., ltd.

• Sumiden Semiconductor Materials Co., ltd.

• Sumitomo electric Printed Circuits, inc.

• Sumitomo electric Fine Polymer, inc.

(As of March 2014)
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OVERSEAS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• Judd Wire, inc.

• Sumitomo electric Semiconductor Materials, inc.

• Sumitomo electric interconnect Products (Suzhou), ltd.

• Sumitomo electric interconnect Products (hong kong), ltd.

• Sumitomo electric interconnect Products (Shenzhen), ltd.

enVIROnMenT And eneRGY

DOMESTIC CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• J-Power Systems Corporation

• Sumitomo densetsu Co., Ltd.

• nissin electric Co., Ltd.

• Daikoku electric Wire Co., ltd.

• Sumitomo electric toyama Co., ltd.

• Sumitomo electric industrial Wire & Cable, inc.

• Sumitomo electric Wintec, inc.

OVERSEAS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• P.t. karya Sumiden indonesia

• p.t. Sumi indo kabel tbk.

• Sumitomo electric Wintec (Wuxi) Co., ltd.

InduSTRIAl MATeRIAlS And OTheRS

DOMESTIC CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES
• Sumitomo electric hardmetal Corp.

• Sumitomo electric Sintered alloy ltd.

• a.l.M.t. Corp.

• Sumitomo (Sei) Steel Wire Corp.

• Sumitomo electric tochigi Co., ltd.

OVERSEAS CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES 
★ Sumitomo electric Finance u.S.a., inc.
★ Sumitomo electric u.S.a., inc.
★ Sumitomo electric Carbide, inc.
★ Sumitomo electric Finance u.k. ltd.
★ Sumitomo electric europe ltd.
★ Sumitomo electric hartmetall Gmbh

• Sumiden hyosung Steel Cord (thailand) Co.,ltd.
★ Sumitomo electric asia, ltd.

SuBSIdIARIeS And AFFIlIATeS 
ACCOunTed FOR BY The eQuITY MeThOd

DOMESTIC
• kitanihon electric Cable Co., ltd.
★ teChno aSSoCie, Co., Ltd.

• Sumitomo 3M, ltd.*

• Sumitomo rubber industries, Ltd.

• Daiden Corporation
★ mirait holdings Corporation

OVERSEAS
• kyungshin Corporation

• Chengdu Sei-Futong optical Cable Co., ltd.
notes:1. Publicly listed companies are indicated in bold print.
               2. the number of the companies is as of March 31, 2014.

• Manufacturing / Construction company 
★ Sales company / others

*  Sumitomo 3M will be excluded from Sumitomo electric’s affiliates by the equity method on 
September 1, 2014.
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Corporate information

history
1897 Sumitomo Copper rolling Works was founded

1900  Started production of coated wires

1908  Started production of power cables

1909 Started trial production of telecommunication cables

1911
established Sumitomo electric Wire & Cable Works
laid first Japan-made high-voltage underground cables

1916
opened a new factory (now the osaka Works)
Started production of enamel wires

1920
Sumitomo electric Wire & Cable Works incorporated as a 
limited company

1931 Started production of cemented carbide tools

1932 Started production of special steel wires

1939 
Company name changed to the current name, Sumitomo 
electric industries, ltd.

1941 opened the itami Works

1943
Started production of vibration-proof rubber products and 
fuel tanks

1946 
opened a branch office in tokyo (now the tokyo head 
office)

1948 Started marketing sintered powder metal products

1949
entered into the construction business of overhead trans-
mission lines

1957
Delivered the first Japan-made television broadcasting 
antennas

1961
opened the Yokohama Works
Delivered the wiring harnesses for four-wheel vehicles for 
the first time in its history

1962

Started production of the irraxtM  tube electron beam irra-
diation tubes
the head office was moved from osaka’s konohana Ward 
to its present location in Chuo Ward

1963 Started production of disc brakes

1964 Started production of electron beam irradiation wires

1968 entered into the traffic control systems business

1969 
established the first overseas production subsidiary in 
thailand (SiaM electric industries Co., ltd.)
Started development of flexible printed circuits (FPCs)

1970 Started production of compound semiconductors

1971  opened the kanto Works

1974 Started production of optical fiber cables

1975 Contracted to construct a power transmission line in iran

1976
received an order for a large telecommunications network 
construction project in nigeria

1978 
Delivered and put into operation the world’s first bidirec-
tional fiber optics Catv system called “hi-oviS”

1981
Delivered and installed fiber optic lan systems for the first 
time in its history

1982
Succeeded in producing the world’s-largest-class synthetic 
diamonds (1.2 carats) 

1996
Developed a technology for producing long-length oxide 
high-voltage superconducting wires

1998
Developed and started marketing ecology wires and 
cables

1999 
Sumitomo electric Fine Polymer, inc. (fine polymer prod-
ucts) started operation

2001
J-Power Systems Corporation (high-voltage power cables) 
started operation

2002

Sumitomo electric networks, inc. (network equipment), 
Sumitomo (Sei) Steel Wire Corp. (special steel wires) and 
Sumitomo electric Wintec, inc. (magnet wires) started 
operation

2003

Sumiden hitachi Cable ltd. (wires and cables for buildings 
and industrial equipment) and Sumitomo electric hard-
metal Corp. (powder metal and diamond products) started 
operation

2004 a.l.M.t. Corp. was made into a wholly owned subsidiary

2006
the htS cable used in a power transmission grid in the u.S. 
started supplying electricity

2007

Sumitomo Wiring Systems, ltd. was made into a wholly 
owned subsidiary
nissin electric Co., ltd. was made into a consolidated sub-
sidiary

2008 opened the technical training Center

2009 
eudyna Devices inc. was made into a wholly owned sub-
sidiary and changed its trade name to Sumitomo electric 
Device innovations, inc.

2010
opened WinD lab, a new laboratory building at osaka Works
Sei optifrontier Co., ltd. started the lightwave network 
product business

2014 J-Power Systems was made into a wholly owned subsidiary
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Company Information

Sumitomo electric industries, Ltd. (as of march 31, 2014)

head oFFiCe (oSaka)　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　
4-5-33, kitahama, Chuo-ku, osaka 541-0041, Japan

head oFFiCe (tokYo)　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　
akasaka Center Building, 1-3-13, Motoakasaka, Minato-ku, 
tokyo 107-8468, Japan

inCorporated　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　
December 1920

nUmber oF empLoYeeS　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　
225,484

Common StoCk　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　
issued: 793,940,571 shares

nUmber oF SharehoLderS　　　　　　　　　　　　
56,281

StoCk exChange LiStingS　　　　　　　　　　　　　
three domestic stock and securities exchanges: tokyo, nagoya, 
and Fukuoka
ticker Code: 5802

SharehoLder regiSter manager　　　　　　　　　　
Sumitomo Mitsui trust Bank, limited.
1-4-1, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, tokyo 100-8233, Japan

SUmitomo eLeCtriC via the internet　　　　　　　　　
Sumitomo electric Group’s web site provides a wide range of 
corporate information, including the latest annual report, news 
releases, and financial results.
http://global-sei.com/

prinCipaL SharehoLderS　　　　　　　　　　　　　　
Shareholdings
(thousands)

outstanding
voting share (%)

the Master trust Bank Japan, ltd.
(trust account) 52,293 6.59

Japan trustee Services Bank, ltd.
(trust account) 48,801 6.15

nippon life insurance Company 26,804 3.38

Sumitomo life insurance Company 15,557 1.96

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation 12,552 1.58

the ChaSe Manhattan Bank, n.a. lonDon 
SeCS lenDinG oMniBuS aCCount 12,367 1.56

Japan trustee Services Bank, ltd.
(trust account 9) 10,429 1.31

State Street Bank anD truSt CoMPanY 
505225 10,364 1.31

the Bank oF neW York Mellon Sa/nv 10 10,152 1.28

nomura trust and Banking Co., ltd. (trust 
account) 9,594 1.21

total 208,987 26.33

Share priCe range (Yen)
Year Month high low

2013 apr. 1,347 1,086

May 1,526 1,232

Jun. 1,238 1,083

Jul. 1,379 1,170

aug. 1,392 1,278

Sep. 1,500 1,320

oct. 1,523 1,357

nov. 1,600 1,413

Dec. 1,757 1,534

2014 Jan. 1,749 1,576

Feb. 1,667 1,472

Mar. 1,590 1,389

Share priCe　     　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　

breakdown oF SharehoLderS　　　　　　　　　　　

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2013 2014

Apr.  May  Jun. Jul. Aug. Sep. Oct. Nov. Jan. Feb.Dec. Mar.

(Yen)

Treasury Stock
600 thousand shares
0.07% (Shareholders: 1)

Financial Institutions
316,104 thousand shares
39.81% (Shareholders: 169)

Other Corporations
37,184 thousand shares
4.68% (Shareholders: 679)

Financial Instruments Firm
15,520 thousand shares
1.95% (Shareholders: 63)Individuals and Others

98,012 thousand shares
12.34% (Shareholders: 57,661)

Foreign Investors
326,520 thousand shares
41.12% (Shareholders: 629)
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4-5-33, Kitahama, Chuo-ku, Osaka 541-0041, Japan
Tel: +81 (6) 6220-4141
Fax: +81 (6) 6222-3380
http://global-sei.com/


